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KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

DEPOSITS ADVANCES BUSINESS MIX

¥ 5,168 Crores
¥ 5,474 Crores

E ¥ 5,428 Crores

71,962 Crores
¥ 2,159 Crores
¥ 2,073 Crores

¥ 3,206 Crores
¥ 3,315 Crores

ﬂ ¥ 3,355 Crores

2021-22 2022-23

2021-22 2022-23 ﬁ 2021-22 2022-23
Total Income for the Year 2023-24 Total Expense for the Year 2023-24

¥ 30490.70 Lakh ¥ 28893.19 Lakh
Zin

Interest on Loans & Advances Lakhs Interest on Deposits

¥ 20258.26 66.44 % y ¥16252.09 53.30 % y
Interest on Investments Salary Expenses
¥ 7788.81 25.55 % y ¥ 5333.63 17.49 % y
Other Receipts Administrative Expenses
T 2443.63 8.01 % y ¥ 4599.45 15.08 % y
Net Profit Depreciation
¥ 1597.51 5.25 % y ¥ 683.36 2.24 % y
Provision

¥ 2024.66 6.64 % y
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Executive Officers (BTRIGRT 3fHHBRY)
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Mr. Milind M. Phatak
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Mr. Anant V. Bele
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Mrs. Madhuri S. Joshi
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Mr. Milind S. Garge

Mr. Mahesh P. Dharmadhikari

Mrs. Ujjwala V. Pathak

Mr. Prakash S. Ranade

Mr. Santosh G. Rajarshi
Mr. Deepak M. Salunkhe
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Managing Director & CEO

Deputy General Manager

Deputy General Manager

Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager
Assistant General Manager

Assistant General Manager

Chief Manager
Chief Manager
Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager

Chief Manager
Chief Manager

Chief Manager

B.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A, Dip. in Home Loan,

Dip. in Banking & Finance

BA, JAIIB, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Micro Fin, Dip. in Home Loan

BE, MBA

B.Com., JAIIB, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip in UCB, Dip. in Home Loan, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip in UCB, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Micro
Finance, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB

B.Com., DCA

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Micro Finance, Dip. in UCB
B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A,

MBA Banking, Cert. in Treasury

B.Com., JAIIB

B.Com., Dip. in Home Loan, Cert. in SQL Server 2000

B.Com., JAIIB

M.Com., DBM, CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A,
MBA Banking, MMS

B.Com., JAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in Labour Laws, GDC & A
B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in International Banking,
Dip. in Micro Finance, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A, MBA

B.Com., Dip. in Home Loan, GDC & A, Dip. in UCB

BE, CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, Dip. in Banking
Technology, CISA, GDC & A, MBA

B.Sc., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, Dip. in UCB, GDC & A

B.Com., CAIIB, Dip. in Home Loan, PGD in Business Corporate Law,
Dip. in UCB, Dip. in HRM, GDC & A, MBA Banking

B.Sc., CAIIB

M.Com., Dip in UCB, DTL, GDC & A, JAIIB

M.Com., CAIIB, DCA, GDC & A

o
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
Registered & Head Office: "Kalyanam_astu", Om Vijaykrishna Apt., Adharwadi, Kalyan (W) 421301
(Regd. No. MSCS/CR/1272/2017)

Dear Sir/Madam,
This is to inform you that the 51st Annual General Meeting of the Bank is scheduled at 10:00 am on Sunday, 04 August 2024 at
Navrang Banquet Hall, Bailbazar, Kalyan (West) to deliberate following agenda. We request you to attend the meeting in time.

Agenda of the Meeting

1. To consider Annual Report of the Bank tabled by the Board of Directors for the year ended 31 March, 2024 and
budget for the year 2024-25.
2.To consider and adopt audited Profit & Loss Account for the financial year 2023-24 and Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024 &
Statutory Auditor's Report for the financial year 2023-24 of the Bank as also to note compliance report of last year's statutory audit.
. To approve distribution of profit for the year 2023-24 as proposed by the Board of Directors.
. To authorise Board of Directors to appoint the Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2024-25 & to fix their remuneration.
. To take note of Re-appointment / Appointment of Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of the Bank.

3
4
5
6. To note the loans granted by the bank to the members of the Board and their relatives.
7. To approve amendments to bye-laws.

8

. To condone the absence of the members who are not present at this Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board of Directors

sd/-
Kalyan Anant Kulkarni
Date: 06 July 2024 Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

Note: If the meeting is adjourned for want of quorum, the same shall be held after half an hour on the same day at same place
and the requirement of quorum will not be mandatory for such adjourned meeting.

Important Notice to members

1. Members are requested to attend the meeting along with membership identity card issued by bank.

2. Annual report will be available from 23 July 2024 at all branches as also on Bank's website www.kalyanjanata.in. Minutes
of last year’s Annual General Meeting have been made available at branches from 28 Oct. 2023

3. Members desirous of asking questions in respect of the agenda items may submit the same in writing at branches
during office hours or send the same on response@kalyanjanata.in between 24 July 2024 to 29 July 2024. Please note that
questions on the items of Agenda will only be considered for discussions in the meeting.

4. Members are required to notify the change in address (along with address proof), and/or account number, if any, to
the respective branch/dept.

5. All members are required to comply with KYC requirements as advised by RBI. Members are requested to contact their
concerned Branch in this regard, if uncomplied till date.

6. Members are requested to avail the facility of Nomination for shares, if not availed so far.

(> YEARS OF TEHRT
OO MOMENTUM 3 AT
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3. ST HHHCSHT, FWAT fasarerd us fdarTaar s/dta it fe. 24 et 2024 A 16, 29 & 2024 A1 BreTaEita MR drafeiT
dobd, ARAFER Wl TIHUTA &M 372/dT response@kalyanjanata.in IT Ael 3TASICR UTadTd. TWeT fawa ufFddie fasaidraad us

4. T FHTHGTT U, 2ARAT 32/l FTd shHIP Saeiell 3fel d} odiHT HeX ATfad! (T UedraT RIARE) AT ARId caiRd
BB AUATT AT BRI,

5. MR Reted Sdean YuAqaR, Id aHmeHt @ |deRiHt &. . T, (KYC) STddear Brieu=Te Ydar aut 3Tdaead 3. dargd, ot
gdiaT STel THEIH AT ARAd HUds e,

6. THIEGHT HITT HisaATdTad dRATA ATd Aigidel I dRATAT AT diG dho STl
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Chairman’s Note

Dear Members,

“On behalf of the Board of Directors, | welcome you to the 51st
Annual General Meeting of the bank. It is my privilege to
present to you the audited Balance Sheet as of 31st March,
2024, the Profit & Loss Statement for the financial year ending
31st March, 2024, as well as the Statutory Auditors’ Report for
the financial year 2023-24, along with the 51st Annual Report."

1

This year while completing journey for five
decades, bank has achieved remarkable
performance. This success was possible only
due to the hard work of our team, the loyalty
of our members, the trust of our customers
and the commitment of our Board of Directors
and Board of Management.

Thank you all for your unwavering support &

confidenceinus.
7))

1. Global Economy

Employment and income growth have been stable as positive
demand and supply dynamics have boosted major
economies, despite rising central bank interest rates targeted
at restoring price stability. As inflation approaches target
levels and central banks shift toward policy easing, a
tightening of fiscal policies to reduce high government debt
levels, including higher taxes and fewer government
expenditure, is projected to weigh on GDP. The rate of
expansion is also projected to remain slow by historical
standards due to reasons such as the long-term effects of the
COVID-19 epidemic, Russia's invasion of Ukraine, lacklustre
productivity growth, and increasing geo-economics

fragmentation.

Internationalisation of Indian Rupee - At least 18 nations
including Germany, Singapore, United Kingdom, SriLanka and
Kenya, had agreed to settle bilateral trade with India in rupee.

It has already been started with Nepal & Bhutan.

Economic growth in the 10 emerging markets of the Group of
Twenty (G20) has consistently outperformed that of
advanced economies over the past two decades. As their
share of world GDP has more than doubled since 2000,
Argentina, Brazil, China, India, Indonesia, Mexico, Russia,
Saudi Arabia, South Africa, and Turkey have continued to
integrate into the global economy, particularly through trade
and global value chains.

2. Indian Economy Scenario

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) has raised India's
growth forecast for 2024-25 to 6.8% from 6.5% on account of
strong domestic demand and a rising working-age
population. RBI has projected an inflation rate of 4.5% in FY
2024-25 when compared to the estimated inflation of 5.4%
forFY 2023-24.

Despite the negative news from around the world, India
remained the fastest growing economy. Both foreign and
domestic investors continued to pour money into Indian
markets. Despite some momentary blips, the Indian markets

maintained their upward trend.

The Indian rupee (INR) relative stability reflects India's strong
and resilient economic fundamentals, macroeconomic and
financial stability, and improved external outlook. Indian
government's ongoing budgetary discipline and emphasis on
capital expenditure may allow India to maintain its impressive
growth rate. Indian economy is likely to stay on a strong

footing asanew coalition governmentis formed.

3. Banking Development

The Reserve Bank has taken a number of measures over the

years to deepen digital payments while ensuring their safety

and security. These measures have boosted consumer
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confidence. Growing instances of digital payment frauds,
however, highlight the need for a system-wide approach to
prevent and mitigate such frauds. It is, therefore, proposed to
establish a Digital Payments Intelligence Platform for network
level intelligence and real-time data sharing across the digital
payments' ecosystem. To take this initiative forward, the
Reserve Bank has constituted a committee to examine

various aspects of setting up the Platform.

4. Bank’s Performance

¥ 5,428.17 crore is the total mix business

of the Bank during the year under report.

5. Share Capital & Shareholders

During the reporting year, share capital
increased by 7.66% and as on 31.03.2024
it stood at ¥ 115.79 crore.

The number of members increased by 2,853 and total
members as on 31.03.2024 are 64,973. The number of nominal
members is 8,016, out of which 1,222 are borrowing nominal
members and 6794 nominal members are guarantors for

various credit facilities sanctioned by the Bank.

6. Capital Adequacy & Own Funds

As per RBI's norms, it is necessary to maintain capital
adequacy ratio 0f10.00% at the end of March 2024, the capital
adequacy ratio of our bank is 11.56%. At the end of the year
own funds are ¥194.01crore.

7. Deposits

Deposits of the bank increased by 1.20 %
during the reporting year to ¥ 3,354.99 crore
as at the end of March.

In the golden jubilee year, the bank had introduced a new
deposit scheme 'Kalyan Suvarna Mahotsav Thev Yojana'forits
customers and got overwhelming response.

Every year, the Bank pays an insurance premium to the
Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation of India
(DICGC) for the safety and security of customer’s deposits.
This year for the period 1 October 2023 to March 2024 (on
deposits of ¥ 3,354.40 crore) and for the period 1 April 2024 to
30 September 2024 (on deposits of ¥ 3,365.56 crore) Bank has
paid an amount of premium of ¥ 2.37 Crore and ¥ 2.38 Crore
respectively to DICGC. Under DICGC, deposits up to ¥ 5.00
lakh per customer are insured. For further details please visit
your nearest branch or Banks website www.kalyanjanata.in

The total loans of our bank stood at
¥ 2073.18 crore.

The Reserve Bank of India had issued guidelines on

concentration risk, where under, the UCB's are required to
realign their credit portfolio appropriately. Accordingly, 50%
of the total loans must be having ticket size of 0.20% of the
bank's Tier-1 capital or ¥ 25.00 lakh, whichever is higher. i.e.
retail loans should form 50% of the banks aggregate credit
portfolio. To remain compliant in this area, the bank has
launched various retail loan schemes to meet requirements of
retail customers. Bank is getting good response to these
products from the customers. In line with market scenario
interest rates on loan have been maintained at competitive
level.

9. Priority Sector Advances

The ratio of credit to priority sector (including PSLCs) during
the reporting year is 94.66 %, the bank has met the target of
60 % as per RBI guidelines. According to the extant guidelines
of the Reserve Bank, the ratio of credit to the priority sector by
the end of March 2025 should be 65% and 75% by the end of
March 2026. Special efforts will be required to increase /
maintain loans to the priority sector. The bank is making

effortsin theright direction.
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10. Non Performing Assets (NPA)

The gross non-performing assets percentage as on 31.03.2024
is 6.91 % and the net non-performing assets ratio is 3.77%.
Provisioning for non-performing assets, impacts banks'
profitability. All legal measures are adopted by the bank for
recovery of non-performing loans. e.g. Filing a case or taking
possession of mortgaged assets under the Securitization Act,
2002 and selling them. However, in this action also there is
possibility of arising some legal issues. In such cases, there is
less possibility of recovery in the near future. In some cases,
due to borrower's death, job loss, business closure, serious
iliness etc. possibility of recovery is very less. Sometimes as
against amount of expected recovery, the time and money
required to be spent on a few loan account is more. It is a
prudent move in the interest of the bank to write off such loan
accounts.

Evenif the bank writes off the loan account, Bank's all rights of
recovery remain intact and accordingly the bank continues
the recovery process. Such loan accounts are continuously
followed up by the bank.

During Financial year 2023-24 Bank has not written off any
Loan account. Bank has focused on recovery of non-
performing loans, along with efforts to reduce non-
performing loans, monitoring of loan accounts has been
enhanced to ensure that a healthy credit portfolio is
maintained with bank.

Bank has achieved a recovery of ¥ 5.54 crore
in the financial year 2023-24 in
written off loan accounts.

1. Advances to Directors

In general, the bank does not consider any credit facility to
any director or relatives of the director of the bank. As per
guidelines of RBI, Directors can avail loan against their own
Fixed Deposits with the Bank, Life Insurance Policies and
Government Securities. No Member of the Board has availed
any loan from our Bank.

Table showing details of Loans and Advances granted to

Amount in Lakh

Directorsandtheirrelativesis as follows.

Outstanding as on 31.03.2023 0.00
Disbursement during the year 2023-24 0.00
Recovery during the year 2023-24 0.00
Outstanding as on 31.03.2024 0.00
Overdue 0.00

12. Investments and Funds Management

Other than advances, Investment/treasury operation is an

important source of income for the Bank. Regular income is
derived from the investments made to maintain Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) and other investments made after
maintaining stipulated CRR in compliance with regulatory
requirements in this regard. Besides, the Bank also invests
surplus Funds in Non-SLR instruments. Bank's total
investment as on 31/03/2024 stood at ¥ 878.55 crore, out of
which the major portion of ¥ 812.23 crore is in the form of
investment in Government Securities. The balance amount of
¥ 66.32 crore has been invested in Non SLR Bonds / Scrips.
Bank has taken advantage of Fluctuating prices of
Government Securities & earned a trading profit of ¥ 0.31crore
during the year under report. By prudently managing liquidity,
the surplus funds after maintaining CRR and SLR and for
clearing operations, were deployed in Bank FDR, TREPS, RBI
REVERSE REPO, LAF & RBI approved investments. We assure
you that all investments are made as per Bank's Investment
Policy which is based on extant RBI guidelines in this regard.
Bank has earned interest income on investment of ¥ 77.89

crore during the financial year.

13. Audit & Inspection

The Reserve Bank of India has issued guidelines for Urban Co-
operative Banks regarding internal audit. As directed by RBI,

toimplementrisk based internal audit, independent software
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has been acquired by the bank and risk based internal audit of
all branches has been started. Along with Cyber Security
Audit, KYC Audit, EDP Audit, Concurrent Audit, Investment
Audit, the Bank also conducts IS audit from time to time
through external CA Firms / internal inspection department.
The Bank is inspected annually by the Reserve Bank of India
through their inspection department. Compliance of queries
observations during audit and inspection is done and reports

are takenonrecord.

As per RBI norms, bank has to take prior approval of RBI for
appointment of Statutory Auditor. Accordingly, proposal for
reappointment of M/s. Prakash G. Pathak & Company as
statutory auditor for financial year 2024- 25 has been sent to
RBI for approval. After receiving approval from RBI & approval
in AGM, bank will appoint M/s. Prakash G. Pathak & Company
as statutory auditor for F.Y. 2024-25. Subject no. 4 on the
agenda for giving authority to the Board of Director in this
regard, is being presented to the meeting.

14. Human Resources & Developments

The main objective of human resource department of the
bank is to continuously increase the competency of the
employees. In order to achieve this goal, the employees need
various trainings on subjects like skills, knowledge and
technology. Along with professional qualifications, regular
training is needed for skill development. Considering this fact,
the bank has been organizing training programmes
throughout the year in a planned manner. According to the
needs of different levels of employees, the schedule of
training programmes is decided. Following are the details of

training imparted to employees during the reporting year.

Sr. | Cadre Total number | No. of employees
No. of employees | to whom training
imparted
1. | Executive / Officers 185 180
2. | Clerk 320 295
3. | Sub-Staff / Draftary 101 88
Total 606 563

The bank is aware that the bank employees play an important
role in the business growth, development and publicity of the
bank as they are working in the service sector. The employees
/ officers in the branches of the bank are the face of the bank
to the customers and are the first point of contact for the
customers.The employees/officers are assets for the bank and
are the pillars of the business. Following this principle, the
bank strives to create a happy, satisfied and caring workforce
and work environment, so that efficient service can be
provided to the customers. Employees are encouraged to
appear in various professional exams in the banking sector by
providing incentives in various ways. In the table below we
are giving information about the employees who passed such
examinationduring the reporting year.

Sr. | Name of Courses No. of No. of
No. Successful Successful
Employees Employees
during till now
the year
2023-24
1. | JAIIB NIL 107
CAIIB 01 66
3. | Advance Diplomain
Urban Co-op. Banking 05 105
. | LLB NIL 09
5. | Diploma in Retail Banking 09 35
Total 15 322

The Bank has objective of improving the productivity &
efficiency of all employees through professional examination
and regular training. The staff productivity (business per
employee)is¥9 croreinyear2023-24.

15. IT Initiatives

Bank is periodically upgrading its infrastructure as per
business requirement. To meet RBI CSF guidelines as well as
remain compliant of their extant norms Bank replaced its old
DC & DR Hardware. Further considering maintenance,
operational and managing cost of own DC & DR site Bank Co-
located its DC & DR site to other service provider's Data
centre. Some of the hardware at various branches was also
replaced with latest Operating System.
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To enhance our e-commerce transactions (UPI & IMPS), we
implemented necessary changes as required by NPCI.
Additionally, we installed kiosk passbook printers in most of

our branches toimprove customer service.

Digital banking services are safe, secured and convenient.
Bank is sharing awareness about cyber security, KYC, banking
products & services through various social media platforms.
Digital signage has been installed at all the branches to
provide information about all the schemes of the Bank.

16. Insurance Business

Since 2011 Bank has entered into the insurance distribution
business with the objective of augmenting its ‘other' (non-
interest / fee based) income. With a view to provide various
types of insurance services from the best companies at one
place, Bank is working as Corporate Agent of Kotak Mahindra
Life Insurance Co. Ltd. and SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd, for
distribution of life insurance products. It is also working as
Corporate Agent of The New India Assurance Co. Ltd. for
distribution of has non-life (general) insurance products, and
has tied up with ICICI Lombard General Insurance Company
Ltd. for general and health insurance. Customers are

requested to avail these services.

In both the fields Bank's performance has registered steady
growth over the years.During the reporting year, the bank has
collected insurance premium amounting to ¥ 529.86 lakh from
796 insurance policies under life insurance segment and
insurance premium amounting to ¥ 70.54 lakh from 2,131
policies under non-life insurance segment. From both these
types of insurance businesses, the bank has earned an amount
of ¥98.58lakh as commission.

In addition to insurance distribution business as Corporate
Agent, Bank has also participated in the two unique insurance
schemes launched by the Govt. of India, viz. (@) "Pradhan
Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana" (PMJJBY) and (b) "Pradhan
Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana" (PMSBY) for the common man.

While the first schemei.e. PMJJBY islife insurance with a cover

of ¥ 2 lakh offered at a small premium of ¥ 436/-, the second
scheme i.e. PMSBY offers general insurance up to ¥ 2 lakh
available at a nominal premium of ¥ 20/-only. During the
reporting year, the bank has collected insurance premium
amounting to ¥ 14.43 lakh from 3,396 insurance policies under
PMJJBY and ¥ 1.65 lakh from 8,277 insurance policies under
PMSBY.

17. Profit Appropriation

Due to intense competition in the banking sector, our bank is

constantly striving to maintain profitability by meeting RBI
norms. This year also the progress of the bank has been good.
After making all required provisions as compared to last year,
bank has earned profit of ¥ 15.98 Crore (last year loss of ¥ 20.83
Crore). Expenses incurred for celebration of Golden Jubilee
year were debited to Profit & Loss account as per instructions
from RBI and then appropriated through 'Mahotsav Nidhi' to P

& L appropriation account.

Due to loss during the last year, bank has sent letter to RBI
seeking approval for distribution of dividend for reporting

year.

Our Statutory Auditor has given details in this regard on page
No.52 under Notes to Accounts.| am confident that your bank
will continue to perform better to ensure that it will always
remain profitable and perform well on all financial parameters.
Having said this it will be my humble request on behalf of the
Board of Directors of the Bank, to approve the appropriation
of profit thatisrecommended hereunder.

Net Profit 3 15,97,51,482.00
Previous Balance 3 27,597.00
Proceeds from the Mahotsav Fund 3 1,81,78,165.00
Total $17,79,57,244.00

Allocation
Reserve Funds ¥ 4,97,27,469.00

General Free Reserve Funds ¥ 8,69,70,725.00

Shareholder Welfare Funds $15,00,000.00
Balance C/F ¥ 3,97,59,050.00
Total $17,79,57,244.00
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18. Budget

The Board of Directors has estimated the business plan for
March 2025. Accordingly, deposits are estimated to go up to
T 3,450 crore and loan up to ¥ 2,200 crore. It would be our
endeavour to keep the capital adequacy ratio and non-
performing loan ratio up to and within acceptable level as per
the guidelines of Reserve Bank of India.

19. Customer Awareness

To simplify things for our customers and increase awareness,
we have displayed a notice with a QR code at our all branches.
By scanning this code, customers can access our board-
approved policies & key information to be displayed as
mandated by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on our bank's
website.

Thisinitiative reflects our
commitment to transparency
and compliance with regulatory
guidelines.

20. Awards & Recognition

Bank has been recognized from time to time for its excellent

work and performance by various organizations and awards
have been conferred upon bank. It is a matter of pride and
honour for the bank. The following awards have been

conferred upon the Bank for the reporting year.

e The bank received the 'Banco Blue Ribbon Award 2023' for
'‘Best Technology'in the category of Large Urban Cooperative
Banks (UCBs) with deposits ranging from 33,000 crore to
4,000 crore.

e The bank was awarded with recognition at the Frontiers in

Cooperative Banking Awards 2023 for'Best Lead Generation

Initiative' and 'Best Audit Initiative.”

@ In May 2024, B2B Market Media honored the bank with the
Bharat Ratna Sahakarita Sanman for 'Best NPA

Management' and 'Best Risk Management Initiative'.

® The bank received the ‘Best Digital Co-operative Bank
Award’ at the India Banking Summit & Award 2024 for the
year 2023-24 from Synnex Media.

21. Memorable Moments

e On 24th Sept. 2023, a gathering of the Bank's Founder
Members, Present and former Directors was held in Kalyan on

the occasion of Golden Jubilee year.

® On 29th Oct. 2023 on the occasion of the golden jubilee year
'Amar Aag', a program recounting India's glorious history via
the melodious voice of Mandar Parlikar was organized at

Acharya Atre Rang Mandir, Pune.

® On T11th Nov. 2023 Diwali Pahat program called " Meghrang -
Nostalgic Concert of Hindi - Marathi Songs unveiling the
Intimates of life" was organized on the occasion of golden
jubilee year. The program was live streamed on YouTube and
Facebook so the members could watch it at home. The
members were pleased that the bank organized such a

programin Kalyan East.

® On 19th Nov. 2023, a friendly gathering of all ex-employees
was held. Bank's founder directors Hon. Mr. Waman Dattatray
Sathe & Hon. Prof. Ashok Pradhan were present for the
program. Saraswat Bank's Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer, Mrs. Aarti Patil, and Axis Bank's Senior Vice
President, Mr. Viswanathan Krishnan, who are former
employees of the bank, were honoured by former director
Hon. Mr. Waman Dattatray Sathe and Hon. Prof. Ashok
Pradhan. All ex-employees were felicitated with mementos

and letter of appreciation by the bank.
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On 10th Dec. 2023, a bike rally was organized to mark the
golden jubilee year of the bank. The rally began from Kalyan
Eastand ended in Kalyan West.

At the august hands of RSS Sarsanghchalak Hon. Dr. Mohanji
Bhagwat, Bank's Golden Jubilee valediction ceremony took
place on 16th Dec. 2023 at Acharya Atre Rang Mandir, Kalyan.
Hon. Dr. Mohanji Bhagwat released a souvenir 'Suvarnabandh’
to highlight the Bank's glorious journey spanning 50 years.
Bank has created this souvenir to preserve the memories and
experiences of the founder and former directors, employees,
officers, members, customers and well-wishers who have
been associated with the bank.

On 23rd Dec. 2023, on the occasion of the bank's golden
jubilee year, Hon. Directors presented each employee with a
memento and a Niranjan. As a result, all staff acknowledged
their contentment and happiness.

Murbad Branch was relocated to adjacent spacious premises
for convenience of the customer on 30.10.2023.

22. Obituary

During the year under report, Bank's founder member and Ex-
Director, Waman Dattatray Sathe passed away. We convey
our sincere condolence to the Sathe family. We also pay
tribute to the families of other members, customers, staff and
well-wishers who passed away during the year under report.
We pray that the Departed Souls may proceed to heavenly
abode.

23. Acknowledgement & Thanks

Your bank has grown significantly fromits beginning as a small
local bank in Kalyan city. It is now a multi-state scheduled
bank with 42 branches in Maharashtra and one branch in
Surat, Gujarat. This success is due to strong moral principles,
transparency, and a technology-driven approach. Thanks to
your support, the bank celebrated its Golden Jubilee Year and
has successfully entered its 51st year. Due to sudden changes
in some rules by the Reserve Bank of India during the last year,
the bank made extraordinary provisions which affected the

profit and loss account, resulting in a loss for the year 2022-23.
Despite this, all the members and customers maintained their
faith in the bank. As a result, in the reporting year, the bank
maintained its consolidated business with anincrease in share
capital and number of members, and it attained a profit of ¥
15.98 crore. On behalf of the bank, | once again thank all the
members and customers for their trust.

Bank's employees are also part of this progress. This has been
possible because of direct and indirect support from many
quarters including the employees of the Bank. There is no
enough space here to thank them individually but | wish to

putonrecord our sincere gratitude.

We have received valuable guidance from officials of Reserve
Bank of India, Central Registrar, New Delhi, Commissioner of
Co-operation, Maharashtra & Gujarat and other Government
departments. We are thankful to all of them. The Bank has
received professional advises from the auditors, advocates,
valuers, Board of Management members and architects. |
want to put on record our appreciation for their support and

assistance.

We have received support and cooperation from Indian
Bank's Association, NAFCUB, NUCFDC, Sahakar Bharati,
Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks' Federation,
Maharashtra State Co-operative Banks' Association, Konkan
Nagari Sahakari Banks' Association, Officers Association and
Employees Union. | wish to convey my sincere gratitude to all

of them.

Last but not the least, | am thankful to the media
representatives from press and TV, who have always given
very positive coverage to the Bank. This has contributed in

creating publicawareness about our Bank's activities.

| am sure; the Bank will continue to receive the support and

co-operation fromall of you in the years to come.

Yours' Sincerely,

P

C. A. Sachin Sudhakar Ambekar
Chairman
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Pt ot feprcfleht 2R IRAUaT<AT 382 SATsTeR aredal. adt
&l FBRIcAS APt 371f0 Ragarer fafteradt gqa
s7efeefiAT AT T AR 37107 3cuaTedt are feik afdet
37R. IedTe 3TUfeld UTaesteaT sTaes Id 3aT 3MfoT Hedad!
depier eRUT GeTHAhS de5d AT, dTeld o, TRBRY [ 3ot
WBRT P51 BHT BT At TR Saea™ GDP (Tdhd
SRATqIa 3cuTeH) aTeuaTaT 37ETST 3118, COVID-19 ATt Siefdbretia
YRUTTH, ZebTaR IR HTSBHUT, 3cTedbdl BHT E101 371101 Himfeie
3RJRTHATEI dTEdT qUITd YRIRBAT BRUTHS Cfderfie AreGiJar
Tl GE He BV 31ET51 3T,

BiAaTTE fdHT 18 TFHT WRaTdIdar feguefta @R suarmed
PO FEHd! gRfac! 318, TUTes 37107 Yamdled aret gaard
EIGIEIE

N G GRIBIHED JU 3110 2t (G-20) TT 10 36 FT5TRUS] -
Hefiet 3nfeies ardh Wi sreferawiear gamd ardcT WTdt dett
3172, 2000 UG 5PTfdes GDP AEftel i aTel guie STTel 3Fedy
31sifeAT, smsfta, @, WRd, ESTAfr, AfaG, i, Hict srfe,
cfeior 3nfSbepr 37f0T gl it STPTfdes sfefcgerdmed fddva:
ATIRTGR T WA T8¢ dhe 3T,

2. HRAT 31fees ferdt

Seriapfa aréla APTUTt 3MfUt B HIOT-aT JAPIeTdial areedm
RIS ATARTERT AOEER (IMF) 7 2024-25 HT81 HRATET
ATEIT 37ET5T 6.5% a5 6.8% T d adfda 31e. Rsted sfba 3nfeles
T 2023-24 TS 5.4% HEPTTE ST JeHd HTeAd aF 2024-25
HeY 4.5% WP &1 37ET5T adactl 3Te.

SPTWRTA 37Tfofds aTétanad fAscaret uRferdt sryamret, wra &
Fafd P areundt sefeasen Afgett. waRft nfor Seriarfa
&ffUich STcdh STET, HRAT SITSTRIAT 3TIelT HATeRd &1 B dredT
SaaT.

YRAT SUART (INR) gerTcHd RRRAT HRAT=AT Higd 10T
AafTid i Jend acd, 31Tfeies fEaRar 31for gerRa arer et
Higgel! afer 1 T HRATAT T YHTeRTeT fddbr &3 IRadT
S A1 3TETST TBR TATI ST HRATT 37efedarel Hfgd
BTl 2AIAT 37T,

Rercd JaA f3fSee It Grferaar gffaa axvararst et Bret
qufd 3 3URIAISHT BT 372d. AT SURIISHIHS ATedbial
o area 3. fEfsiee UH e bHauldhT ared! 3eTexul, daT
3T BHAU[hT CTRUYTHTST 31107 BHT BRUATHTST SATdd JUTTeire
HTIRAPBAT 3Te. TH, R37eT 2rsh 3e1 ATe! f3f5eet drcH
SIS~ Tl ethTH TATfUd BRugTaT YRdTd 377R. Reted o & s
HIBR ENUITS! AU wiehiHeaT R fdfdy defd gdtaror
PBIUYTHTS U Al TITI Bl 3Te.

4. et BT 30T Wt

¥ 5,428.17 BIEl 5T ThfAd T s srEarel
ST 37Te.

5. HPTHISdd 31107 HPTUR®G

EdId d¥fd HPTHISdAT e 7.66% dIe
SiTedt 31 fe. 31.03.2024 A5t WPHisae
¥ 115.79 Pt Sddb STTat 31Te.

THHE HAWED 2,853 WIS dT6 €13 THIHE HJAT 64,973
SAD! ST, ATHHT TG HBAT 8,016 Sddh! 3R, ATdDI 1,222
ATHATT FHRCHT &5 feel 3RYT 6,794 ATHATT AWEC SR
THTHC T B3T(ehRdT STTHACR 3Ted.

6. Misad ygfaar g @fet

eTcd S fAdNiTaR A1ef -2024 3RR Higde UafedT THTOT 10%
IRAVY HTIRYP 3, 3] s Higadl U TaaT THTOT 11.56% TR,
I 3RR TAAET 7194.01PIET 3772,

AT qufAed ddbean el 1.20% A are
B3 AT 3RATT 3t ¥ 3354.99 Pt AT
3MTed.
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HEICHd 5 AT & 7l 3 AT dbraiff=id el Eleil. ATedhihg
T 3T gfddTe fiesre.

e Scftear GRapdar de exas 2uifsie 3R 38 Hfee
T BIARRMA 37706 $2AT (DICGC) T faAT geeTeit IapH Hitd
37T8. 7 gHT 1 3{TaereR 2023 o AT 2024 BT BIATTEHBRAT T 2.37
BIET (T 3,354.40 BIcTd SafaR) T 1 BT 2024 & 30 TEaR 2024 T
PBIATTENBRAT T 2.38 DI (T 3,365.56 BICT SaildR) 31T fAAT g
§P7 DICGC ATIBS WReAeT TR, Wfd UTed ¥ 5.00 TRaTqfqear
dheaT PIUERED AR HeAl  §bd A
www.kalyanjanata.in 32 3TquT e ¢ 2T,

3EdTel auid 39T Jabet BT Bt
32073.18 BIt Sddb! SATel.

AR TEBRt TbiT e . AR, ST THUT BTt
50% 31 SIbeAT fE3R 1 MTSTTTTEAT 0.20% febarT ¥ 25.00 TiRa AT
3 ST 318, dd ST IR 310, AR 31T, JMHTS! fdidbles
B (Retail Loan) 76 8101 TR TR, A fdeples baifarat

(Retail Loan) fafcer T51T & Ped 3147 T4 394 fadre fAesd
37Te. d8d &1 dTe AT €87 ATsTese! 3fae I wWelfaids Saat 3med.

3TEATST AT 31IBH EATdIA daTid THTIT 94.66% (PSLCs TEld)
3, Reted S350 fASRITAR 30 eATd et dsifd 60% o 3fEE
EXATATe a1t 3FEE AT 2025 3R 65% I I 2026 3R 75% 34

AMS ced PaifedT ageltarst dbagd ad dreiR
Securitization Act, 2002 3Ta’fd dRUT HTETHTTT dTel 837 it
fdsht eRUY. TR HeX PRATSHEACH T Plel BrICMR 350t 3gq
2repdTd. 3R(T I8! T BRATATHER Af>IcheaT BrodTd ageiteit erIdT
THA. PIEl BRATITHED BIR [T UTaul, A< 51101, a1 &
E10T, 7R 31T5TRT US0T S, ARGAT 37 e BRUTTHoS ageiTelt 2eIdT et
319d. BTa] BRATCITAED TG BIUATT AGRIAT ST IBAUELT
AT ageETet des g OdT ST W 813 2Abal. 3Rft dsardt
foifad oY dbean feara aa.

Tba Btara fclfad et ot e agefla ad AfEIeR dbas
BIH AT T AVA S el BRATE Jod dad. 3RM

smfefes aef 2023-24 AEA GPBA BT Bt Feffad deiett
ATENA. 3IeT S 3FITIGA PoTedT TRIETaR ol Bbicd Pe 372
3cTfEd B31 BHI BRUTS YAdTeRIeRd APTelt bsiardt scarfad
uiteed ef E1UTR ATl AT RaT st ATcTerlel <R arafavard
EIIEN

Iyt fAcffdd Pelear wsiarcined
¥ T 2023-24 T 3112 a9fd T 5.54
BI¢t Tadt ayelt dbedt 3Te.

1. TATABIAT featedt bt

T U] FATABIAT / AT ATAATEBIAT BIVTTE! bR 51 &
1. Rercd Jobean ATy Fenerd T Wa:=aT AdTaie Hed

RPH

i o i eI e 31,03.2023 3R oY ATt 0.00
TR ATTUIR 31T, ATBRAT b A7 fE A1 wrred amey 3med. o ’
2023-24 qufd $3113; feeiel! IrRpA 0.00
10 HEI,TQTEH B 2023-24 I9d Wa%hs 0.00
31.03.2024 3R 0T drebt 0.00
fefes aef 2023-24 WEfeT Sees 3Cd B3It YHIUT 6.91% T
edes scuTicd @sifer YHIOT 3.77% 378, 3cdTiad BaiibRdl e 0.00
50" vears or 37} TEPBROT BT
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12. Y dau]p foT fzit AeaemaT

3t FaERIATARTS TadU]e AT (et aweo & e 3cqard
T AT 3778, AEMAd PR Sauard Jum=ir SLR AR g
Faffd 3cus fAed 3rad. anfeiary de sfaf et fafdy ger
A Tdau[e B 3. 6 31032024 3RAT bt Tpor
T[dau]ds ¥ 878.55 PIct gddb Bldl. ATIBT ¥ 812.23 Bl TBRI
BRIGIAE, ¥ 66.32 BICt IGBH SAR HIRIATITE ABITHED (Non
SLR) Tjdfduara 3irefl. srgaret aufwed ddf YebR=AT Jaduhiqd
Tl TPHUT ¥ 77.89 P 5AP AT ATA, WBR BRI
fAda SoicaT ge3dRTea Wit WrRiel 834 AT g
37EdTA auid ¥ 0.31 Bt T IR ATERTd e 318, Clearing,
CRR T SLR TdauyehiieRr 3edta et 3maor R daimeftel gea
&ft, TREPS, RBI REVERSE REPO, LAF @ Mutual Fund &. Retc
Tjaquyeh! &I Reted da 3o $fEamean Anfeie daifar a S
T[qaUIeh HRUTAR 37Ted ATt 3TUUTR ET51 o d 31Te.

13. SRATLI&foT 31TfoT qurgoit

Teufa Anfeefs ac Rt Feft 3mRa. Rered e fAdeigar
Sfg 3menRd srarfa eRamadtaror yoret (RBIA) &b APfier
gufurgy oF] defl 3RgT AicHidieT FtRI3RgR ad R
SR 3TEMR 37T ARaToRIE0T € Bild TR ATl SRR Cyber
Security Audit, KYC Audit, EDP Audit, THadl aaradiey,
T[qdUd, d8T dFSTH fauad UdteivT seiet quruar §d dTel
SRaters / it aurgeft faumT afe AThd dede! d6T Bd
314, T & 3170 &fEa g e quravf ATcaTg R 9 aeast
Tie(oT g Uit Peft STd. aitet T URiafr I qUruAiHEd Te
PeiedT LT fFRIARUT o C UG 3TEdTe uit Hidet SiTdrd.

frgehiaTet Rered daseht qduRarrit et arTd. =ITER, 2024-25
T IufaTSt S et FRATIRIerd FEUL . Wbl 51, UTeds 37U
uTsfaeT 3. Reted ddea HaiHaR d a1 dTftics FaTemoT Jiea
AT ARUHIEEd 9 AeTdHT Sfquiaad AfaeR darad

TS U ad [ds o, 4 THTHR T3 IuTd 3d 378,

14. 9 ATHA T UfAefor

e HHa TETEA fAWPTR He 3fEE wHar-aret ermTdter T
dddd  darefduart 3 d.  BHAT-IRAT  BRICIJEIBRAT
AadGe UEdeRieRa [FAafid gfieormht a1 3. & a9
Mosgd Fd ITRidI BHARIAT f[FalsHeees R dqof g
TRIEOT G 3RS BT I R fieror 3 3rTa. fafder
TR BHAT-IAT TRATAR 3R URI&0T BRIGATD dBIdh
SRfduardda.

STETeT IYTHED YRIETUT YTe AT i ATfE dl & TeTyHTol 31Te.

. | PHaRT pf TpUT 3rgaTe aufd
HHARY yferefor
Earcaif Taciel BHAR
1. | BEBRT AfEBERT / 3fEieRt | 185 180
2.| faifa®d 320 295
3. | fRrurg / gt 101 88
TPUT 606 563

T FTHED BT B 3RCATHS dbelt AaarIdel, g mfor
TfEgt amed B BHAR et YAt asdld sRrdrd ATt
dHa sofla 3R, e e FHERt / sfgeRt R
TTEDThRAT T IERT 3R AEBIATST 3 et HuhE 3R/,

THBRATBHARY / AfUBRI R 3RS SdT 3R FTITIT TERTIH
37Ted. IT Il ATES gt 371107 FATEHT ada ATYeAdh B
PRI PHAR f dIR ERUAR dbd Tad ARd. 310
BHATIGRY BT AT HEHBIAT SaT A Idbd. [afder TbR 335
%7 BT dfdn ardier fafder arafae uden qvarg
WcAEd BudTd Ad. Welld dRATHED 31T YFefiHed 3rgdret

XO" YEARS OF
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1. | JAIIB NIL 107
CAIIB 01 66
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3, | Tdel / 3nATamATY Iygaeaufa | mamdd
%. | Tig Faitof Jeffof
fmrt / fEdRt /
HHa HHAT
it it
& &1
4. | LLB NIL 09
5. | Diploma in Retail Banking 09 35
THUT 15 322

3(EATd aufd Uid BHARI 3caTGdhdT T 9 BIct STTel 31T, ATddTId
qraar AT0T G URIEOTGR BHARI 3cTgdhdl diefauaren
b IRA R,

15. HIfgdt g a9 Aar

T IS IS AT TRITAR UIITYA YITLTHERD FerROT R
3144, o Wa:d 3eTdR (DC) I Fsmeex Rt Arée (DR) Tvetfaa
Bt Rered ddpean araer fAagRet Shaads (CSF) aTaaear arfeefs
il a1 HRUITHTST ad AT STeldedT fAIHie el aRugTaTast
& DC T DR Jeftet 7 ETEA3R Iaiel. ddd DC d DR a1 Ve
TRUT-AT -7 ST 3er el dB1 Ta:d DC T DR
WATGd (Co-locate) el ATHS DC T DR ATSCAT SAHTE 3TTfOT
FARITYA [ATHED TeId TR 3778, ATIeRIeR BIel ARAHE e
gISa3R ATRIPATIR T T Operating System TE SGaTodTd
3.

$-IH AarETST (UPI 311107 IMPS) NPCI =T JaAIJER 31T dact
Pt et ATEd JaT GURUITGST, TR ATHAT Tgdd RAHED
fop3itees UTage fiex wnfid e, BfFea dfbm dar am @,
Rfera nfor Tfies . fafder @t #ifEar wiewRigR db
Hifedt &a 3R, Sdbear dd s ATfddt AreeniT fHesre araret
g 2maiHed) ff5icet AreAst aafderal 3ired.

BT TSGR SR 3T ATEA U daba famT faaror
GATITHED 2011 Ilct USTduT bel. el UTEdhiAT Jaran
du=gieT fafde yeReaT faur Aatem o vahTa fdabToft gar arar

IIEAT dBA A, Pled Afdg ATEE SRR Bt T SBI Life
Insurance Company Ltd. TieRIeR Sfta faHT TaaaTas:idT, 5k
FdaTeReT faRreddr fa g sfEar 3iegey ouHt qd@e s
FAGTEROT T 3R fG=—THBRaAr ICICI Lombard General Insurance
Company Ltd. I SRR IR Bl ATe. ATedbin1 Tl ATH T,

fawarean a1 S el I Ta awT gedt Afafadiet
3178, Sfta fawamardt 796 fam uiferlqd ¥ 529.86 TTRa IbAd faaT
BY 30T SR FATe/RoT farmaict 2131 uifeidiqd ¥ 70.54 @G
ST IGHA fTHT 88 S5 3TEaTe aufd STHT et IT el TR
AT AT d5 ¥ 98.58 TTRG SAdD WHH BAAUIE
fRasfaet.

BURe T~ sarfa fawr fadRor FoumareRisR d63 WRd
WBRAT "G SfieAsaTdt faT A 3mfor "gemwst graim
T 5T 21 Sl faRy fawr AisHiwed geHrit 813 JrRdtiRen
7 A5 e, Tfgedr ASHAE 3 436/- 30T 37cded faAT
BCATHED ¥ 2 TIRY SAp Site T GRaf d gaaT AISHHER ¥ 20/-
3RIT ATHATS faAT ECEd ¥ 2 @RT Sdd AT fGAT Pl
U 3Te. WRMAHAT Sftadsardt faar dismdiet 3,396 famr
YifctqT ¥ 14.43 TRT IBw TIHT B8 3ATOT Tt Raf faAr
AN 8,277 UIAE ¥ 1.65 STRA Sdcb! AT i TasmH s
37EATT aufd STHT dbel 31T,

17. %1 favproit

Ay At qfar dta MUt sl 70T e dT febavaraTet add vird
TR HEQ. AT ST bl ST FiTet et 3 A e aufear
goid I aRdel bedTaR 3UTe ¥ 15.98 It AT (APt ast
dler ¥ 20.83 PI) ST 3Te. avul AelcHdTATa! STTetelT e A0
ABI-dler W@Tdl 3fde BT 3/ TR FaAfedd! IqBH HEloHd
et To1-dler arevft ardt s ddtd 3Teld.

Arfter oo 3Myedr dbd dier 3Hed YU T gularster
AMTRMATSTT YT st S ATeR bl 3R, Irieufd 3maear
FeMfAd TRaTORierdiHT SATel Notes to Accounts O . 52 @R
dqredd Sda ATor Tl 3nfele fAmuiaTad 3a7 BHfRt Bet ATt
AT @ 3R, " I MG faddt wiar Bt darad s

YEIAYHTOY Gl fdeTedT 70T aTe Ui Hadl e,

XO" YEARS OF
O MOMENTUM

31 HEBRUT BT




51t Annual Report 2023-24 | 497 dTfSeh 378dTed 203-%

e Fw1 %15,97,51,482.00
AP Ricetd % 27,597.00
HeTeHd feftHegT ST 7 1,81,78,165.00
THUT %17,79,57,244.00
qrevit

REGICAEHil ¥ 4,97,27,469.00
FIHTUROT Heh fAeft 7 8,69,70,725.00
UG BearoT fAeft Z15,00,000.00
YeieT aufaret Riceid ¥ 3,97,59,050.00
THUT ¥17,79,57,244.00

HTeTd HS oo™ AT 2025 BEtdT Yeiel THIUT AT 3TETsT sieied
3TTRd. 3TUEIT & ¥ 3,450 BIATId TPt ¥ 2,200 Biciudd Sidta
3791 3115 3778, WPTHISA el TATHdT YHIOT o 3caTald aifa JHToT
Rercd Spean arfeeld dadar davarn e fFAfgaa vad
3UTR 377,

19. ATED STITS O AT

T ARATHES QR BIS 31Tt APfGRles e gaffdet 31me. 81 QR
BIS Wh B, TED JbeT dGuTECaR TaTold HSoM HR Patalt
fafder favariaeyfdier elRoY (uTfe) o 2rdTd. ATTERIeR HRd T
e Jbear Arfeeld Yoagar wfard 3o, Jediedar
SRifugTd AUTRY 311 ATfE dl oIg 2IepdTd.

BT 3UGhH FEUTS ] HIfedt SudTaTede! URe2fddr 3o fAarHe
Trigefe daia UTed dRuaTT daddgad Ufddb 3Te.

20. fafde q@EpR

Pl ABAB IchE PHIRIGES fafder TRATBZT GRPR 3357

3EdTe JuTHER bt JeToTyHTO) JREbR fAesTe TR d:

¥3,000 BI & ¥4,000 BI Scft 3RIUTAT HiGT TEBRY STebream
TeTd A el WISt dhH gt sy Ra 3@ié 2023 &
REBRYCH.

ST et 57 PIiTRfeeR dfhT arsd 2023 7ed A w5
5[ sfAferefee 3nfor Ok 3iifse sfAferefée Tret siRauara
37T,

T 2024 Hedl, B2B AIdhe HfSAT 'Best NPA Management' 3110t
'Best Risk Management Initiative' IS WRd Id T&BIRAT
THT 3T b TR e,

fEaw Hifgarega 2023-24 a1 aufarst gfar fd affe nfor
37a1€ 2024 HeA Sl ‘Best Digital Co-operative Bank Award’
.

21. TR &[o1

8. 24.09.2023 A5 BT A JTATUG JSTITT ATIOT 317511 AT

fe. 29.10.2023 351t YUT & HeR RSBt FiedT TR arofiqt
TR HRATAT ¢ IHH Sfagr T APTiar S0TRY '376R 37197 AT
BRIGHT 3RS BT 3T &1

fe. 11.11.2023 A5ft fGarast uered "AeRy - SftaAr 37a7T 3ePTEurt
fect mRret muaiet AT Afther AT BRIGHT 3TN BRoaTd
37Ted E1d. He BRIGBHAT AT WaYUT -&Jd I haedhar BuATd ATed
B IR IPBRAT BIRIGH RN BT THRIGH! THTET 2Tch
Fa.

18.19.11.2023 35t T AT=Tt SBHaT-Tiem A Resran 3A5d wRoard
37T 1. HeR BRIHTE o cbd HeTUeh TTeld aTHARTd J1S o A,
1. 312116 Tu W A 3ufRidt aivedl. dbdteal At BHart
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AT REAd SbedT §d BIIBRY 31fErbrRt 7. 1Y, 3Rt arctet
T ifae S0 fafer @réa 2fae w. oft. fayanm pwm amr &.
ATHRTG AT T AT, YT, 3120 Te IR el g8 dbd Tfd fag a
Pastal UF &3> JRGuATd 3Tel. 3UfRId 9 Hisft dHar-aim gaof
HETcHdT We I Psid U= SUgTd 3T,

® 2. 10.12.2023 57t BHAT-TTAT I15d et 3TN BRoATd 3T
B1d. FeR Jeft BeToT gd 5o FHard 813 bearu] ufgw 3 fam
JARIY ST

o 3. 16.12.2023 51t 3T 373 37 iR, Bearor I Jaof HelcHdt
TESYTET FPTAT FARY RAYSHIY TREECTeTd AT, ST, HIgTsit
HPTed (1.3, T8 I sRfiafer Tud SiTet. 91 BRIGHTd . 31,
HETst WPTad e YHER SdbeaT 50 aufear gavf aredretter
3571 GUTT-AT GAUTeer ATHd TRITIdbd fanTad STet. a1 FRUIbgR
FHeft sitedt Neier THHE, Wed g fRafdastean gavf syt a

SHATAT HATEARRUTTE YT S et 3772,

o f&. 23122023 I dFdter ad FHHaT-aAT Favf wEIdt ¥e g
fARI=H YeTeids i 8d SUdTd 31Te). Id BHaAT-JiAT ATeTEe AT
T 3{TC A el

o gquf HElcqd aufd HReTS MRAT STaeseare YR dRqd ATeh el
aArteRddnfe. 30.10.2023 A5t TereTiaktd dRudTd 31Ted.

22. SfEgisTedl

TTEHTD, BHARY 30T fEafdadsia fAeM STTel &IiAT SrgisTeih caie
Pt g:RaTd ATFel HEHPIT HTEId. $9R A= TR 2ridt
cay, gt omefr.

23. 3THR W2 T kuTfAdel

TP AT T YHTUMCR BHBTSY Joard Ho o,
T T dAETH e SBIaR Gavt Helcdd! a AR dbot. Arfier ast
WRdt Rered 97 BIet FTaRiEd 3MbETd goa Bod Bret
R TAH TRIAT APTCATHS Tl TRUMH Sdpear Awl-dler
TABIGR ST Edl. 31 37 A qd THIE T TTEHH TbaR

T fepqd Saon. AT d NedTet avfd S TPl WTdt Beft
qTE BI3d HPTHISdd d1efdudrd d ¥ 15.98 diciar A%l fAsfauara
S5 TR0 37T 37TE. T THIE T MMEB grRafdaiedT [AyrRT S ¥
2[R STCY 31TR. SIbe IdfiA G THTEE, UTed d fedfides are) 3R
AT, deb 31fter ITRITR WTdt Bo ATgdhban ARy Fure Pt

THA HHAR, fEPRY T FEeAT T 3R IABIhgT AoTered
&l 3TIaT I UTSeATIRIaTa 311t JTelt 311G 3712, 3RM s
THId AR HIYT Pdsidl Ach BRUIBRAT SgdTerrdtel ST Y
YScl. Wq, T Ui HA: efcb ATHR AT P sidT Ach bl

HEBR 3TYch BT HERTY d BRI 54, HERTY 154 f5ieer
dBIdB! e APfeR AT 3178, 31Tt il 3THIRY 31Teld.

AATiafe, dfde], aRfaRIRE, edic dssT dls 3t HAsHe
THIE T SPbelT dodldes! ATIAT D doet ITH STl 318 d. it
3AIATRMA, NAFCUB, NUCFDC, H8®R HRd!, HERTY 5T TebRI
ST TE2M, HERTY W50 HebR! dad HITTRM, BIboT APRY
TEPR da WIEEM, AR Foed, FHAN g,
TABZTE ABI BT TBeT 3R T Teb fHesd 3Tet 3172, AT Hatar
H3mim e,

WA WY HE 3R TAGR, gaus wfafed a gfa=arft
aifgaa ufafed gt 963 Briga Agia IBRIed T
TN TR AT Botet AR, IS SHATHIITHED TebaTect [T
fAmfor 8135 i S fafaer sugsrie HTfEdt fHog 2rsa.

fAser areft @it 31me. v=yane !

e Heifdd,

o

4. ©. afgq e e
e
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)

2)

b)

MEMBERS WELFARE FUND

The concept to institute "Welfare Fund" for
members was approved in the Annual General
Meeting held on 15th December 1991 and is
implemented since January 1992. Under this scheme
eligible members are provided Financial aid, medical
aid and excellence awards for members kin for their

educational performance.

The details of the revised scheme are given herein under.
Eligibility Norms:

Financial Aid:

Heirs of the deceased members shall be given ¥1,000/- if the
members dies of natural death and ¥ 5,000/- if the cause of
member's deathisaccident.

The criteria of two years membership is not applicable for
this benefit.

KYC of applicant

Death certificate (along with Police Panchnama, if the cause
of deathisaccident)

Amount of aid shall be paid to the nominee of the member, if
the nomination is not made then the payment shall be made
to the survivor spouse of the member or major son or

daughterinthat order of preference.

In the year 2023-24 nominees / heirs of 124 deceased
members were extended aid of ¥1,49,500/-

Medical Aid:

If physically incapacitated/handicapped due to accident or
otherreasons, ¥7500/-

If a person is handicapped more than 40%, a certificate from
All India Institute of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation or
any such Government organization, is required to be
furnished.

By-pass Surgery ¥ 15,000/-
Angioplasty ¥10,000/-
Angiography < 3,000/-

Q)

d)

4 N
Cataract Operation ¥ 3,000/~ (each eye)
Major Brain Surgery ¥ 15,000/-

Kidney Transplant ¥ 15,000/-
IF detected Cancer 3 7,500/-

If advised by the Doctor to

undergo Following tests,

CT Scan ¥ 500/-
MRI ¥ 1,500/-
Colour Doppler Test 3 500/-
Any type of ENT operation $1,000/-
Hernia/Hydrocele/Appendix/

Prostate Glands Operation ¥ 2,500/-
Urinary stone/Gall bladder

Stone ¥ 2,500/-
Eye Operations like Glaucoma/

Retina ¥ 3,000/-
Spine Surgery g 7,000/-

Any major surgery:
Abdominal, Pancreas, Gall bladder,
Uterous, Intestines, Liver, Spleen,

Ovaries, Lungs, anastomosis etc. ¥10,000/-
Joints replacement ¥10,000/-
Heart valve replacement 310,000/~
Liver transplant ¥ 15,000/-
Fracture of Bone requiring only

plaster $1,000/-
Compound Fracture of Bone

requiring surgery $3,000/-
Dialysis (Only Once) $5,000/-

.

Bank has made available a facility to undergo medical tests,
without any charges, to all lady members of the bank and

senior members (Above 60 years).

In case of recurring expenses incurred on account of any
disease/ tests etc. mentioned herein above, members are

entitled to apply only once.

o
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MEMBERS WELFARE FUND

3) Awards for excellent performance to children of
Members:
General Eligibility:
Should have appeared in the current educational year.
The Father or mother of such student or he/she, himself /
herself should be member of the bank as at 31st March of the
financial year.

[ H.S.C Examination
Science -
Above 90% ¥1,500/-
Between 75% to 90% 3 500/-
Science (SC, ST, NT, VJ, SBC) -
Above 85% ¥1,000/-
Between 80% to 85% ¥ 750/-
Between 70% to 80% ¥ 500/-
Arts and Commerce -
Above 80% 3 750/-
Between 70% to 80% ¥ 500/-
S.S.C. Examination
Above 90% 3 750/-
Between 75% to 90% ¥ 500/-
(SC,ST,NT,VJ,SBC)
Above 85% 3 750/-
Between 70% to 85% ¥ 500/-
Talent Research Examination
passed after S.S.C Exam /
Olympiad Scholarship $1,000/-
Scholarship Examination,
5th Standard 3500/-
Scholarship Examination,
L 8th Standard 3 750/-

Qualified members are eligible for these schemes.
Member are requested to go through these schemes
carefully and are hereby appealed to kindly bring to the
notice of the bank any incident / occasion, in writing,
which might have occurred in relation to any of the
bank's members known to them, so that maximum
members can get the benefit of the welfare schemes.

/
Criteria For Qualified Member

To be eligible as "Qualified Member" one should fulfill
all the following conditions.

Attendance in at least one Annual General Meeting in
thelast 3immediately preceding years.

Holding of minimum shares of 1000/-

Should hold minimum deposits of ¥ 500/- or should
have minimum loan facility of ¥ 1,00,000/- (Balance as

of 31Marchis necessary)

Only "Qualified member" shall have rights to vote in the

elections forthe Board of Directors of the bank.

All members should comply with the KYC
requirements as per RBI guidelines. Members who hold
less than required minimum share as stated above are

requested to apply for additional shares.

G
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JUTIE Heror fAEf
e
fe. 15 fRAeR 1991 =1 afifes FATURYT T AU 5T STaeRieaT HoodTJaR batal
BT it Fhedr 7 8T FeX AT SHart — % 500/-
1992 YA PRffAd el dbear aWEbe Hedo TANRATL %1500/~
frefsrorfa vraeiaret snfie gera, dadla wera a BT TR T 3 500/-
AT REBR AT AT eI G SATdaTd. BT T i
BRATIET 3HTRRA 31,000/
AT S geleTmr - I Eragfae sriifa
1) 3nfelsTEr: five T 5. 3 SiTaeA % 2,500/-
T TURICTS AT RedT e STTedTd e aRAT 2 1000/- R et @
T 37T e ST ¥ 5000/- SvaTd Adter. . %2500/
R HErRAIS e a9 quf srrdia a1 fey arg il ~ . i
. ST SRR (Prarfelg usan) ¥ 3,000/
HUTGRIT 3{T0RRA ¥7,000/-
37) 3GIGRIS dhaTadt A5 T
) e GRACT SHTARID . (GrersTATe, Ufshars, M,
GIETd A sTel 3™ digd uifad YAt d ¢or it et
3R 31T8) 4, ’ A,
®) YAl oA aHEeH HPTRITSt AmfAciid deledr UPH, AP, anastomosis I
ThHIY 31faT ATAACRMA THeIH §4Td Ut T Uc 14, dedf gerrd g HTOR2M) ¥10,000/-
HePT AT Hel 14, 21 7bA qudTd A8, TR 99T (joint replacement) % 10,000/-
B¢ Eloeed ATRRMA 310,000/~
2023-24 T aYTd TRHUT 124 GHTHG T IRATH TPHUT 2 1,49,500/- : "
Hed SUdTd 3Tell 3772, fefeeR grAee 15,000/
3TN T TR
2) ATHITTER: (Fracture of bone requiring
37) 3rgETaM fdsar AT RedT 37T 3MTeITd ¥ 7,500/- only plaster) 1,000/-
TRBR AIATIATUT 40% 37T 3o 3iTd $3a1 sRea]e 3 R
fohsicheT RS T REfdfcice@ a1 3= doid WBRT JLAr
T ST AT AT (Compound fracture of bones
requiring surgery) ¥3,000/-
4 h THRIfGPIOT (Dialysis only once)  ¥5,000/-

) | 99U Ot ¥ 15,000/- 9 )
3jr—:ﬂ3ﬁlﬁﬂz”‘t £10,000/- e — e e -
STt ¥ 3,000/- (@ T 60 o) FaTEa dardbta quraht vt gfaer
Aidftfag sifoReq ¥ 3,000/- (b FH 3UCTe T fGaiet 3R,

AR o It % 15,000/-
- , 3) 3WIth Meuitd! BIEl derdhia BRI Gel Gel Bvdret
¥ 15,000/ RAARIAT 319d, (recurring type) at 3w Td FHbuiamst
R I FHAeH sTea™ 7,500/- U TS UeBETE 315 5 2B,
o /
SO YEars oF Q 312 HEPROT eeloT]
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3) faemeifyrfava QEpR:

qUTHCS BT fAet

et ANeifuTes aufd wter feetell 30T 3Taegeh 31Te.
AT 3R TaId: Tobar 31T fopaT a€iel didbe THIRIG 310 3T

3)

TS QYIIC EIvITST Wieiter 31¢ 3med.

3PNCTAT T diF duidtet fhAT T anfties TaTeRoT

3. U 3UTRIA 20
e # ™
112 ) | febAT WPTHISE 71,000/
® A -
90% TS %1500/ ®) | fAT St 2 500/- fdbaT #1,00,000/- THHT BIGIE.
75% d 90%  500/- (R 31T sTeaT)
® <A (SC, ST, NT, VJ, SBC) - o | et R et KYC Apfasis deid
85% =T IS %1,000/- AeB NI GIlT RO HTeIRE HTR.Uoeh UTS THTHG AT et
80% =1 YS d 85% % 750/- fasuehid Aae e 31fedR 31Te.
70% d 80% 7 500/- . o
PR - ° Hﬁ@ﬂﬂaﬁrmmﬁﬂﬂaﬁmwcﬁw
PR, AT FHIFGT HITHISAd @R THG betedT HAfGUel
80% T g ¥ 750/ WIS, i & cTeRTe e AT e
70% d 80% ¥ 500/-
sgar10 dt ~ g
90% T Ye ¥ 750/-
75% d 90% ¥ 500/-
(SC,ST,NT,VJ,SBC)
85% TGS ¥ 750/-
70% d 85% ¥ 500/-
a1 10 ot Aazet ws A
gdtar / siifeifraars st % 1,000/
54 5 4t Risaqt #500/-
a1 8 dt foreagt % 750/-
N J
BT U THISHT el ASART @ 8T Age. ad ar
YIS BraCT e U Tat THEGHT Fdd I e ATfedtd
FHT HET BrfAdTd Tcel Wed, Rt a1 uTee e, Aoiesd
STRATASTR FHTHCG T AT AT oATH E135 2B,
SO YEars oF 312 HEPROT eeloT]
O MOMENTUM N
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qUTHCS BT fAet

1 TftieT 2023 d 31 91 2024 AT Bl STHT T

STHT ®) ®) e ®) ®)
IR feeiett Aed 1,49,500.00
JUECHT feateft
dghIg Aed 8,50,250.00
faremeit ynfavg
JRBR 1,38,165.00
TId T 1,44,53729 | 1,44,537.29 11,37,915.00
[ZIE LI 3R feleeip
EERKGIG] 22,942.00 FERECIGS 29,57137 29,571.37
Service Charges
Reversed
March 2022 7.08 22,949.08
1,67,486.37 11,67,486.37
& BeToT TdT gebr 9 fa.
sd/- sd/- sd/-
. v afaq e 3. AT BICh sit. 3 d oot
(37180 (3uTezen) (TIRATIBTY HATeAD
SO YEars oF 312 HEPROT eeloT]
O MOMENTUM
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,

The Members,
The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank), Kalyan

Prakash G. Pathak & Company
Chartered Accountants

Atharva, 32, Shramik Society,
Opp. Shri Swami Samarth Mandir,
Gangapur Road, Nashik - 422013.

Report on Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd, (“The
Bank”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March
2024, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information in which are included returns of Head Office
and its departments and 43 branches, which are
consolidated in these financial statements. The returns of
16 branches audited by us and returns of 27 branches
which have not been subjected to audit are incorporated
in these financial statements. To the best of our
knowledge and as informed to us by the Management,
Bank has not received any specific guidelines from the
Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies with respect
to selection of branches to be covered under audit. The
branches and other departments of Head office covered
by us, account for 63.21 percent of advances, 65.21
percent of deposits, 57.85 percent of interest income and

67.30 percent of interest expenses.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial Statements give the information required by
The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-
operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, The Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, The Multi State
Cooperative Societies Rules, 2002 made thereunder, the

guidelinesissued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and

the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally

acceptedinindia:

In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Bank as at 31st March 2024;

In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for
theyearended onthat date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows
forthe yearended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAIl). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of
ethics issued by the ICAl together with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Financial Statements under the provisions of The Banking
Regulations Act, 1949 (as applicable to Co-operative
Societies), as amended by the Banking Regulation
(Amendment) Act, 2020, and the rules made there under
and under the provisions of The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002 and The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules made there under and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

o
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these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the
Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report Thereon

4. The Bank's management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the preparation of the Other Information.
The Other Information comprises the information
included in the Bank's Annual report, including other
explanatory information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The
Annual Report is expected to be made available to us
afterthe date of thisauditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the Other Information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated when we read the Annual
Report including other explanatory information, if we
conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and the membersin the Annual

General Meeting.
Responsibilities of Management &
Those Charged with Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements
5. The Bank's management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the preparation of these Financial

Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Bank in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
issued by the ICAI, the provisions of The Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act, 2002, The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002 made there under, the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and the Central
Registrar of Cooperative Societies. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of assets of the Bank and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies,
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent, and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial
Statements that give true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liqguidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for

overseeing Bank's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
error and to issue auditors' report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance,
but it is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material

XO" YEARS OF
O MOMENTUM
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misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decision of users
taken onthe basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to
the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank'sinternal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attentionin our auditors' report to the related disclosures
in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditors' report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements

a)

b)

Q)

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have
been drawn up in Forms A and B respectively of the Third
Schedule to The Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and The
Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, The Multi
State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002

As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Co-
operative Societies Act, 2002, we report that:

We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found to
be satisfactory;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches or offices;

As required by Section 30(3) of The Banking Regulation

o
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d)

b)

Act, 1949, we further report that the transactions of the
Bank which came to our notice have been within the
powers of the Bank;

The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report, are in
agreement with the books of account and the returns;

The Accounting Standards adopted by the Bank are
consistent with those laid down by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and accounting principles generally
acceptedinIndiaso farasapplicable to Banks;

In our opinion and according to information and
explanations given to us, we have not noticed any
material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or
intherealization of money due to the bank.

As required by Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative
Societies Rules, 2002, as per the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination of
books of accounts and other records, we report as under
on the matters specified in clause (a) to (f) of the Rule
27(3) of The Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules,
2002:

During the course of our audit, we have generally not
come across transactions which appear to be contrary to
the provisions of the Act, the Rules or the Bye-Laws of
the Bank.

During the course of our audit, we have not come across
material and significant transactions which appear to be
contrary to the guidelines issued by The Reserve Bank of
India. Since the Bank has neither accepted deposits nor
received subsidy from National Bank for Agriculture and
Rural Development (NABARD), our comments regarding
transactions contrary to the guidelines issued by
NABARD are not called for.

Based on our examination of the books of account and
other records and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the money belonging to the
Bank which appears to be bad or doubtful of recovery

d)

e)

and reported in terms of clause (c) of Rule 27(3) of The
Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 are
detailed below:

Category Principal Outstanding
as at 31st March 2024

Doubtful Assets 79948

Loss Assets ¥1.09

Non Performing

Investment Z0.00

Other Asset ¥ 0.00

Total 7100.57

As per the information provided to us and to the best of
our knowledge, the following no credit facilities have
been sanctioned by the Bank to the members of the
Board or their relatives against Fixed Deposits of the Bank
orotherwise.

During the course of our audit, we have generally not
come across any violations of guidelines, conditions etc.
issued by the Reserve Bank of India. Since the Bank has
neither accepted deposits nor received subsidy from
NABARD, our comments regarding violations of
guidelinesissued by NABARD are not called for.

To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have
been specified by The Central Registrar of Co-operative
Societies, which require reporting under this Rule.

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 126975W)

sd/-

CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 033996

PLACE: NASHIK DATE: JUNE 11, 2024
UDIN NO. 24033996BKFLVK7753

o

XO" YEARS OF

MOMENTUM

372 TEPRUT HeATOT




51t Annual Report 2023-24 | 497 dTfSeh 378dTed 203-%

BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 |

31 | 2024 o7 dioeie

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL (8,00,00,000 shares of ¥ 25/- each)
(Previous year 8,00,00,000 shares of ¥ 25/- each)
3fErgpd APTHISTE (8,00,00,000 HPT ¥ 25/- YHTOT) 2,00,00,00,000.00  2,00,00,00,000.00
(Arfter ast 8,00,00,000 HTIT ¥ 25/- YHTOY)
SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL /aqasnaﬁ HPHiSdeT 1,15,70,57,575.00  1,07,55,62,425.00
a) Individual & Others - 4,62,82,303 shares of ¥ 25/- each
37) ATth®d T 3R - 4,62,82,303 HIT ¥ 25/- FHTOT 1,15,70,57,575.00
b) Societies - 0 shares of ¥ 25/- each
) AT - 0 HITT ¥ 25/- YATOY 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Previous year 4,30,22,497 shares of ¥ 25/- each)
(Arfter asf 4,30,22,497 AT ¥ 25/- YHTOY
KALYAN PERPETUAL NON-CUMULATIVE PREFERENCE SHARES
HIUT RUZBIA AH-agrAfed T A3 (dewivies) 8,57,000.00 8,57,000.00 0.00
APPLICATION MONEY / HPT 315f AP0} TaepH 0.00 0.00
RESERVE FUND & OTHER FUNDS / IRdla @ sar fAzft
STATUTORY RESERVE FUND /Irditer fAeft 74,85,03,403.00 69,81,52,587.00
BUILDING FUND / gARd feft 8,21,00,000.00 8,21,00,000.00
SHARE HOLDERS WELFARE FUND / SRS degroT feft 15,29,571.00 11,44,537.00
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE / Tjdeu]e aerae fAeft 6,08,45,000.00 6,08,45,000.00
MAHOTSAV FUND / Wercqd feft 42,52,257.00 2,24,30,422.00
REVALUATION RESERVE / QiHed e feft 59,41,33,158.00 49,06,36,473.00
CHARITY FUND / ynfera fAeft 13,97,500.00 13,97,500.00
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS / 3cdTicd @5t Ut 7,80,00,000.00 8,44,00,000.00
BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE / Ifdd @ §Sid &5 ke 67,81,34,819.00 64,37,26,400.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND / HRTe/RUT Hh feft 12,21,08,411.00 2,15,56,654.00
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE / J[ddu[chladict TRT aRde 67,32,250.00 78,91,250.00
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE SR / Jjddu[leRlel SR dRqE TH3R  38,71,00,000.00 28,07,67,000.00
PROVISION FOR RESTRUCTURED ASSETS / GRfdd dsfa’lel diqa 2,00,00,000.00 2,62,00,000.00
2,78,48,36,369.00  2,42,12,47,823.00
CARRIED FORWARD / Yélel UM 3,94,27,50,944.00  3,49,68,10,248.00
GO rears o @ 312f TEPROT BeIToT
MOMENTUM N
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 |

31 | 2024 o7 dioeie

Aot 203 @ 20223

CASH IN HAND/ 3a ficeTds 19,92,69,471.00 36,57,84,175.00

BALANCE WITH BANKS / dieidtet fRiceis

CURRENT DEPOSITS / Te] @Td 1,90,91,80,905.00 2,28,24,23,221.00

FIXED DEPOSITS /ﬂaag—cﬁ 1,76,03,35,500.00 1,35,78,35,500.00
3,66,95,16,405.00  3,64,02,58,721.00

MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE / 3¢ T d 37 qed ddt

TREPS LENDING / ¢w @S 59,91,19,868.00 29,97,78,973.00

STANDING DEPOSIT FACILITY - SDF / THEIT® 2,18,00,00,000.00 80,00,00,000.00
2,77,91,19,868.00  1,09,97,78,973.00

INVESTMENTS / Jjdav]e 8,78,55,21,766.00  8,61,62,61,339.00

A) GOVERNMENT SECURITIES / TR BRI 8,12,23,35,01.00  7,82,87,52,884.00

FACE VALUE /&=t He9r - ¥ 8,15,24,20,000.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / wpftet aoff e=ft qe&r - ¥ 7,85,24,20,000.00

MARKET VALUE / ST5TRHS - ¥ 7,81,84,28,247.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / #Pftel aef sI5TRAe - ¥ 7,39,01,70,067.00

B) OTHER APPROVED SECURITIES / SaR AT=IaTyTd IR 0.00 0.00

C) INVESTMENTS IN SHARES / SHHTIT

MAHARASHTRA STATE CO-OP BANK LTD / HERTY 154 TE. ¥ fa. 2,01,000.00 2,01,000.00

THANE DISTRICT CENTRAL CO-OP BANK LTD / 310 f5ieeT wearadf wear & f. 1,000.00 1,000.00

NUCFDC SECURITIES SHARES / TAg&tewhatHt faagRetsT 213 3,54,00,000.00 154,00,000.00

3,56,02,000.00 1,56,02,000.00
D) BONDS OF PSU & FI / ATd31fAds alaTdtet BsiRika 5,00,00,000.00 5,00,00,000.00

FACE VALUE /E.'?T:ﬁH\Fq - ¥ 5,00,00,000.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / Arftel aoff e=fft §ear - ¥ 5,00,00,000.00

MARKET VALUE / €Il5TR{Y - ¥ 4,32,67,950.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / HPTIcT Hﬁm - ¥ 4,21,09,100.00

CARRIED FORWARD /ﬂ?ﬂ?lqﬁla?

15,43,34,27,510.00 13,72,20,83,208.00
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2024 | 319 2024 =T dideiq

BROUGHT FORWARD / APftel UrTa®T 3,94,27,50,944.00  3,49,68,10,248.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / &dt a 3r=1 @rdt
MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT/ ATfGd @11 St 1,65,55,62,36400  1,51,41,63,281.00
QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSITS/ 3HTficb earst &et 3,18,07,06,571.00  3,21,47,55,817.00
SHORT TERM DEPOSIT / 37¢9 Had &dt 1,33,70,63,24800  1,15,09,72,498.00
REINVESTMENT DEPOSIT / G7fddu]e et 14,67,93,25,711.00  13,97,98,60,465.00
TAX SAVING SCHEME / @R &aid il 18,38,87,042.00  22,70,25,946.00
RECURRING DEPOSITS / 31Tad &t 43,47,22,092.00 43,93,89,931.00
MANGALMURTI DEPOSIT SCHEME / AIT@HdT &d 15T 71,49,81.97600  1,25,67,46,761.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT / B0t Had it - 22,18,62,49,004.00 21,78,29,14,699.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT OF WHICH / B¢UT Hed Sdtteht
INDIVIDUALS / dafdhds 20,28,06,03,831.00 20,33,67,12,846.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Hezrddl T8t s 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / $aR TedRI RIRIct 1,90,56,45,173.00 1,44,62,01,853.00
TOTAL TERM DEPOSIT / Ul Hed et 22,18,62,49,004.00 21,78,29,14,699.00
SAVINGS DEPOSITS / &aa ddt
INDIVIDUALS / dafdhds 8,76,48,13,950.00 8,68,31,01,196.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Hezrddl GgebRt st 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / $aR TedRI FRIRIct 55,84,20,314.00 52,94,46,986.00
TOTAL SAVINGS DEPOSITS / BT gId &dit 9,32,32,34,264.00  9,21,25,48,182.00
CURRENT DEPOSITS / @ITe] it
INDIVIDUALS / aafthed 1,76,51,06,120.00 1,91,30,01,948.00
CENTRAL CO-OP BANKS / Hezrddl GecbRt st 0.00 0.00
OTHER CO-OP SOCIETIES / aR TedbRI FRIRIct 3,67,29,410.00 3,00,12,300.00
TOTAL CURRENT DEPOSITS /Eq‘;uraﬁla—cﬁ 1,80,18,35,530.00 1,94,30,14,248.00
MATURED DEPOSITS / {&d dUctedr dt 23,85,42,069.00  21,48,66,775.00
TOTAL DEPOSITS / BT Sdt 33,54,98,60,867.00  33,15,33,43,904.00
CARRIED FORWARD / Yélel UMTeR 37,49,26,11,811.00  36,65,01,54,152.00
50+ YERRS of 372 FEBRUT B0
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2024 | 3149 2024 =T dioeic
BROUGHT FORWARD /rmﬂamm:—«r 15,43,34,27,510.00 13,72,20,83,208.00
E) OTHERS / SR [dav[s 57,75,84,755.00  72,19,06,455.00

FACE VALUE /&= o1 - ¥ 768642000.00

P.Y. FACE VALUE / Arftet aeff aefft qear - 2 79,36,00,000.00

MARKET VALUE / d15TRHed - % 51,65,91,172.00

P.Y. MARKET VALUE / #rfteT asff sIsTRHe -  82,23,80,088.00

LOANS & ADVANCES / st 20,73,18,25,520.00  21,59,04,34,779.00
A) SHORT TERM LOANS / mgaaaﬁ 6,31,77,59,959.00  8,61,92,09,908.00
SECURED LOAN / @RUT 31 6,20,20,90,918.00 8,42,63,81,770.00
UNSECURED LOAN / faHTaror @t 11,56,69,041.00 19,28,28,138.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL % 64,35,35,686.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 36,51,80,968.00

Udl, dafthes ¥ 64,35,35,686.00 3MfOT 2fehid IabH ¥ 36,51,80,968.00

B) MEDIUM TERM LOANS / HeH Hed P51 1,74,48,02,682.00  2,14,64,85,337.00
SECURED LOAN / dRUT B3t 1,29,89,77,079.00 1,51,88,54,521.00
UNSECURED LOAN / fdaTaRuT &t 44,58,25,603.00 62,76,30,816.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL ¥ 84,93,29,588.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 9,20,93,769.00

Ut Jafches ¥ 84,93,29,588.00 30T 2ehld IepH ¥ 9,20,93,769.00

C) LONG TERM LOANS / €tef Hed i 12,66,92,62,879.00 10,82,47,39,534.00
SECURED LOAN / dRUT &3f 10,99,15,02,391.00 9,24,59,42,460.00
UNSECURED LOAN / faATdRor &5t 1,67,77,60,488.00 1,57,87,97,074.00

OF WHICH, INDIVIDUAL ? 7,28,63,39,057.00 & OVERDUES ¥ 24,12,20,029.00

Y51, dafhep ¥ 7,28,63,39,057.00 31{UT 2/ehid IqBH T 24,12,20,029.00

OF THE TOTAL ADVANCES CONSIDERED AS BAD & DOUBTFUL ¥ 14,333.99 LAKH
TPUI PB5I10h! HTcdTiGd B3f 3 14333.99 AT

PREVIOUS YEAR ¥ 13,114.84 lakh / ATflal aoff ¥ 13,114.84 &g

TOTAL AMOUNT OVERDUE / TGHUT YBaTh! T 69,84,94,766.00

P.Y. OVERDUE AMOUNT / wrfiet asf adandb - 2 68,31,58,002.00

CARRIED FORWARD /g,?ﬂaqﬁm 36,16,52,53,030.00 35,31,25,17,987.00

(> YEARS OF TEBnRoT
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 |

31 | 2024 o7 dioeie

BROUGHT FORWARD / APl UHTa®q 37,49,26,11,811.00  36,65,01,54,152.00
BORROWING / @3t
KALYAN LONG TERM (SUBORDINATED) DEPOSITS 1/ 1,00,35,500.00 3,08,41,596.00
BT feeareftd goH ged 34 1
KALYAN LONG TERM (SUBORDINATED) DEPOSITS 2 / 16,36,73,429.00 16,37,27,529.00
HeaTuT feEdIel g&H Had 5d 2
KALYAN LONG TERM BONDS 3 / BeTuT feeebTeild g2aH Hed &d 3 2,90,08,132.00 2,52.52,194.00
TOTAL BORROWING / BT &3f 20,27,17,061.00 21,98,21,319.00
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 21T sjavuit 0.00 2,298.00
OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE / ¥fld &5 dide 70,70,99,541.00 51,92,30,658.00
INTEREST PAYABLE / &5 301
i) DEPOSITS / &dt 2,00,74,177.00 1,95,19,050.00
i) BORROWING / @3t 0.00 0.00
TOTAL INTEREST PAYABLE / TUT 151 QU 2,00,74,177.00 1,95,19,050.00
DIVIDEND PAYABLE / @il Ut 10,24,219.00 11,04,674.00
OTHER LIABILITIES / R Suit
BILLS PAYABLE / faaritict quft 2,75,90,457.00 8,62,72,888.00
MARGIN MONEY FOR LC & BG / Ud U d dc HITS BRdT #1511 IahH 7,93,000.00 7,93,000.00
OTHERS/ 3R 7,34,77,703.00 4,52,81,627.00
CO-OPERATIVE EDUCATION FUND / WgdbR fRigfor fAeft 19,50,143.00 28,04,165.00
ELECTION FUND / fiasuye fAeit 10,00,000.00 10,00,000.00
NATIONAL CO-OP. EDUCATION FUND / It TgabR fRrefor fAedt 0.00 0.00
CARRIED FORWARD / qéteT UHTaR 38,42,35,26,809.00 37,40,98,32,151.00
GO rears o @ 312f TEPROT BeIToT
MOMENTUM N
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 |

31 | 2024 o7 dioeie

BROUGHT FORWARD / ATfiet UHTa® 36,16,52,53,030.00  35,31,25,17,987.00
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT / 28T So5auit 0.00 0.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE / &1 30T
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON INVESTMENT / jddU[chtaRlel <aTsT Ao 19,05,45,047.00 18,28,27,840.00
INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON NPA / 251d dsffasial &St Jot 70,70,99,541.00 51,92,30,658.00
89,76,44,588.00  70,20,58,498.00
LAND & BUILDING / ¥ITeR HTeTHT
COST AS ON 01.04.2023 / 01.04.2023 35t fwaa 73,18,56,649.00 73,18,56,649.00
ADD / 31f€id : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / G§HRTdTet Al WRet 11,70,77,717.00 0.00
LESS /a1 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / aS+RTdd faisht / epfamdt 0.00 0.00
84,89,34,366.00  73,18,56,649.00
LESS /a1 : DEPRECIATION / ERIRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / &fad &FIRT 14,73,94,366.00 13,24,20,974.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te] affam eRT 1,45,99,058.00 1,49,73,392.00
ADD / 3feids : DEPRECIATION ON REVALUED ASSET / YiHcIid AIcTAAR e BRERT 13,15,120.00 0.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / TeUT EERT 16,33,08,544.00  14,73,94,366.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a¥ 3Ra%= ficeids 68,56,25,822.00  58,44,62,283.00
' OFFICE RENOVATION / BT Aot
COST AS ON 01.04.2023 / 01.04.2023 35t fsra 1,12,60,970.00 1,12,60,969.00
ADD / 31ftids : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / a¥HRTd et Al WRet 4,09,198.00
LESS /51T : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / a+Rrdiet fadht / efemdt 0.00
1,16,70,168.00 1,12,60,969.00
LESS /a1 : DEPRECIATION / ERIRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / Tfad SRIRT 91,48,545.00 86,99,669.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / =ITe] asffeiT s/RT 4,18,106.00 4,48,876.00
LESS / @31 : DEPRECIATION ON SALE OF ASSET / TSRTdTeT faghtarict ST 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / TRUT THRT 95,66,651.00 91,48,545.00
CLOSING BALANCE / T 3Rt feieetes 2103517.00 2112424.00
CARRIED FORWARD / gélel UM 37,75,06,26,957.00  36,60,11,51,192.00
GO rears o @ 312f TEPROT BeIToT
MOMENTUM N
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31,2024 | 319 2024 =T dideiq
BROUGHT FORWARD / HPfleT UFTaSA 38,42,35,26,809.00 37,40,98,32,151.00

PROVISIONS FOR EXPENSES / @afarst argat

FOR STATUTORY DUES / deNfids quaiamst 3,95,42,267.00 2,98,88,698.00

FOR OTHER EXPENSES (GENERAL) / gcR afarat 1,88,79,767.00 2,22,84,831.00

16,32,33,337.00 18,83,25,209.00

FROM PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION A/C / A% dleT dTevit U=dsrdid

foleeTs 3,97,59,050.00 27,597.00

GRAND TOTAL / BgUT 38,62,65,19,196.00  37,59,81,84,957.00
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / THTeT cuit Amount 2023-24 (3) 2022-23 (3)
BANK GUARANTEE ISSUED / & gHiua 35,47,05,880.00 46,23,57,570.00
LC ISSUED / gdaa 4,37,48,640.00 1,88,62,573.00

OTHERS (AMOUNTS TRANSFER TO DEAF) / 3cR (f2. 8. ©. U, Wrd

STHT Betel! IGhH) 1,28,57,375.00 10,36,83,637.00

TOTAL / TRUT 51,13,11,895.00 58,49,03,780.00

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD

sd/- sd/- sd/-
CA S.S. AMBEKAR DR. R. N. PHATAK ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR.. H. S. DARGODE, MR.. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR, MR. M. L. PATIL,
MR. Y. S. PANGARKAR, MR. S. N. ANDHALE MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI &
CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON MARCH 31, 2024 |

31 | 2024 o7 dioeie

BROUGHT FORWARD / APfiel UHTaSA 37,75,06,26,957.00  36,60,11,51,192.00
VEHICLE / aTed
COST AS ON 01.04.2023 / 01.04.2023 3i5fteit fswa 53,92,628.00 53,92,628.00
ADD / 31f&id : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / GSHRTdteT 7t W@Ret 0.00 0.00
LESS / @31 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / aehwRrdtet faght / arfamdt 0.00 0.00
53,92,628.00 53,92,628.00
LESS / @311 : DEPRECIATION / EERT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / Ifdd &Rt 42,93,149.00 39,27,327.00
CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te] st &dRT 2,74,929.00 3,65,821.00
LESS /95T : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / GWhRTdliet faght / arfeardt adtet eramr 0.00 0.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / BHUT TERT 45,68,078.00 42,93,148.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a¢f 3Razeit ficeids 8,24,550.00 10,99,480.00
FURNITURE & DEAD STOCK / BfiR d 33 Tidb
COST AS ON 01.04.2023 / 01.04.2023 5ft=it fswa 58,61,12,109.00 55,48,47,528.00
ADD / 31f€i& : ADDITIONS DURING THE YEAR / a¥HRTceT A9 et 9,18,34,963.00 4,59,96,664.00
LESS /@311 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / as+Rrdtat fasht / apfart 44,50,382.00 1,47,32,083.00
67,34,96,690.00 58,61,12,109.00
LESS / @311 : DEPRECIATION / BRRT
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION / a1 difdd &Rt 44,79,51,364.00 42,29,70,948.00
ADD / 31fElds : CURRENT YEAR DEPRECIATION / @Te] arsffa eramT 5,17,28,364.00 3,82,27,792.00
LESS /@31 : DELETION DURING THE YEAR / gRTdftert fasht / arfardt adtet s 35,82,410.00 1,32,47,376.00
TOTAL DEPRECIATION / THUT TERT 49,60,97,318.00 44,79,51,364.00
CLOSING BALANCE / a¥ 33t fRiceids 17,73,99,372.00  13,81,60,745.00
OTHER ASSETS / ScR f5erft 43,51,64,270.00 61,31,97,553.00
DEPOSITS / 3HTHA IBH 4,93,49,943.00 4,90,41,797.00
INCOME TAX / 3T&dsR GRTdT 7,09,31,031.00 7,53,77,427.00
OTHERS /3R 12,18,08,786.00 29,78,77,577.00
DEFERRED TAX ASSET/EtdtE 19,30,74,510.00 19,09,00,752.00
NON BANKING ASSET / i difebT 3rde 26,25,04,047.00 24,45,75,987.00
GRAND TOTAL / €Ul 38,62,65,19,196.00 37,59,81,84,957.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 126975W)

sd/-
CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 033996

PLACE: KALYAN DATE: JUNE 1, 2024

MR. ANANT N. KULKARNI

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
31 "I 2024 3R A9 auf %7 diel USb

EXPENDITURE / %=t 2023-24 (%) 2022-23 (3)

INTEREST ON DEPOSITS / Seftadted i1 1,62,52,09,080.00  1,46,09,03,007.00

INTEREST ON OD, BORROWING & REFINANCE / F3ifedtet st 1,61,78,376.00 3,02,03,384.00
SALARIES, ALLOWANCES & P. FUND / ddH, 8aR Wa a Hidsg fAafe fAeit 53,33,62,739.00 46,24,33,851.00
DIRECTORS SITTING FEES / TaTeld Hdl 9,42,900.00 10,01,700.00
RENT, ELECTRICITY & TAXES / BRI HTS, & o a5t 13,87,77,769.00 12,78,06,022.00
LEGAL CHARGES / ®TIeT dssiid J[eh 24,40,682.00 22,13,492.00
INSURANCE / famr 4,30,76,280.00 4,08,54,608.00
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES / UTeT o Geat 9,00,51,32.00 58,00,360.00
AUDIT FEES / @RaTu<tefor tht 86,66,705.00 87,13,022.00
DEPRECIATION / ERIRT 6,83,35,577.00 5,40,15,882.00
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE / &%t I GaHTel 9,07,01,201.00 6,96,90,606.00
PRINTING & STATIONERY / BUTE T LRt 96,33,927.00 1,02,72,308.00
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES / 5Tf&Td 20,00,639.00 40,49,569.00
OTHER EXPENSES / 3aR W& 13,83,80,663.00 14,42,85,521.00
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSET / HTGTHTT AdeRTd el diel 1,39,826.00 11,83,921.00
AMORTISATION ON INVESTMENT / Jjdaujdtertel HHRSTISRA 47,25,393.00 47,47,252.00
PROVISION AND CONTINGENCIES / a¥dgl a dHTed auft

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENT / Jjdau]dstertel ErRT 0.00 28,15,000.00

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON SRS / dau[dstarieT BRIRT dRqg TH3TR 10,63,33,000.00  28,07,67,000.00

PROVISION FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS / TRrfdd d gtd dsf fAeft 3,44,08,419.00 29,37,26,400.00

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX / 3RS aRda 5,70,00,000.00 60,10,040.00
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS / 3cdTfcd dsf UTde 0.00 45,00,000.00
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / ficdes 71 15,97,51,482.00 0.00

TOTAL / TRUT 3,04,90,69,790.00 3,01,59,92,945.00

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD

sd/- sd/- sd/-
CAS.S. AMBEKAR DR. R. N. PHATAK ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN
CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR.. H. S. DARGODE, MR.. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR, MR. M. L. PATIL, MR.Y.S. PANGARKAR,
MR. S. N. ANDHALE, MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI & CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)
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PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024
31 "I 2024 3R A9 auf %7 diel USb

INTEREST ON LOANS & ADVANCES / d3ifadta amst 2,02,58,26,182.00  1,68,41,77,900.00
INTEREST ON INVESTMENT / Jjdau[chteriet <TsT 77,88,81,158.00 76,65,89,932.00
COMMISSION & EXCHANGE / &fA2[ ¢ fafFwa 82,13,909.00 85,04,777.00
LOCKER RENT / @ldhs HTS 1,15,15,231.00 1,13,97,430.00
OTHER RECEIPTS / ga3 5THT 13,91,96,678.00 13,67,98,815.00
INCOME FROM INSURANCE BUSINESS / faAT Iaam 3caa 98,58,291.00 76,48,466.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT / P54 @IgRTdlel 70T 31,15,050.00 21,82,218.00
AMOUNTS RECOVERED IN DEBTS WRITTEN OFF / fAeiidd sbsiRaTcaicr detedl ageit 5,53,53,072.00 11,05,90,724.00
DEFERRED TAX / 33 <y 21,73,758.00 7,42,64,013.00
INCOME TAX EARLIER SURPLUS PROVISION REVERSED / 3TTIaTTate Arftet aufaziast
HfaR ®wqe 11,77,461.00 4,79,554.00
STANDARD ASSET PROVISION NOT REQUIRED REVERSE / 3cdTféd dsiferter 3fdReh ke 64,00,000.00 0.00
RESTRUCTURED PROVISION RE- VERSED / GRfeid @siferiet 31fdReh dRqe 62,00,000.00 50,24,000.00
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON INVESTMENT REVERSED / Tjdau]dhieiict st
31fdReh Re 11,59,000.00 0.00
LOSS FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN / ficaas dter 0.00 20,83,35,116.00
TOTAL / €Ul 3,04,90,69,790.00  3,01,59,92,945.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN 126975W)

sd/- sd/-

CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 033996

PLACE: KALYAN DATE: JUNE 11, 2024

MR. ANANT N. KULKARNI

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

31 91=f 2024 3RR U auf TET dleT arevit @rd

PARTICULARS / du2fter 2023-24 (3) 2022-23 (3)
LOSS BROUGHT FORWARD / HPfiet asifar fAeaes aYer 0.00 20,83,35,116.00
APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO AGM APPROVAL / aTfSd HeHTEMRUT TWaT A3fdaT 3T
STATUTORY RESERVE FUND / denfies It feit 4,97,27,469.00 16,00,000.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND / HdTeIRUT Hih feft 8,69,70,725.00 47,25,000.00
DIVIDEND PAID FOR 2021-22 / 2021-22 &RdT féetar amiier 0.00 7,1,44,738.00
SHAREHOLDER WELFARE FUND / GHTEIG dearT feft 15,00,000.00 0.00
13,81,98,194.00 28,58,04,854.00
NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET / dTeseicrd a°f deetciT Al 3,97,59,050.00 27,597.00

TOTAL / TgUT

17,79,57,244.00

28,58,32,451.00

sd/-
CAS.S. AMBEKAR
CHAIRMAN

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD

sd/-
DR. R. N. PHATAK
VICE CHAIRMAN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

sd/-

ADV.S.W. PATWARDHAN
DIRECTOR

MR. M. R. PATIL, MR. P. J. JOSHI, MR.. H. S. DARGODE, MR.. M. S. NAIK, DR.S. D. JADHAV, MR. P.P. DANDEKAR, MR. M. L. PATIL,
MR. Y. S. PANGARKAR, MR. S. N. ANDHALE MR. M. M. KELKAR, DR. V. S. DAPTARDAR, ADV. S. L. KULKARNI &

CA K. M. GUJAR (CO-OPTED DIRECTOR)

o
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PROFIT & LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

31 91=f 2024 3RR U auf TET dleT arevit @rd

PROFIT BROUGHT FORWARD / ficdes T - 15,97,51,482.00 0.00
PREVIOUS YEAR SURPLUS BALANCE / APfiet aufdt fRiceids 27,597.00 7,15,34,363.00
STATUTORY RESERVE FUND / deTfAds Idta fAeft 0.00 6,01,89,598.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND / HdTeRUT Hh feft 0.00 2,40,75,839.00
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE / Tjddu[e auee et 0.00 78,15,000.00
CHARITY FUND / tdfera feit 0.00 19,00,000.00
SHAREHOLDER WELFARE FUND / 4THE dedror fAeft 0.00 10,00,000.00
MAHOTSAV FUND / Agicad fedt 1,81,78,165.00 45,69,578.00
ELECTION FUND / fAarsufe fAeit 0.00 10,00,000.00
EDUCATION FUND / eifoies fAeft 0.00 1,00,000.00
BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS FUND / &RIf3d d §ffSd sf fAeit 0.00 2,81,03,335.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND (DIVIDEND) / GdHTeRUT {oh fAeft 0.00 7,11,44,738.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND (NATIONAL CO-OP. EDUCATION FUND)/&dTemRor §ch fAeft 0.00 19,00,000.00
GENERAL FREE RESERVE FUND (EX GRATIA TO EMPLOYEES) / TdTerRor qoh fAeft 0.00 1,25,00,000.00
TOTAL / TRUT 17,79,57,244.00 28,58,32,451.00

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 126975W)
sd/-
CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER) sd/-
PLACE: KALYAN DATE: JUNE 11, 2024 MANAGING DIRECTOR & CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

MOMENTUM
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NOTES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 &
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

11 Background

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state
scheduled Urban Co-operative Bank incorporated in 1973,
providing gamut of banking and financial services. The
bank is governed by Multi-State Co-operative Act, 2002
and Banking Regulation Act, 1949.

Following are the Significant Accounting Policies i.e. the
specific accounting principles and methods of applying
these principles in the preparation and presentation of
financial statements of the Bank as envisaged in the
Accounting Standards issued by ICAl and as relevant to
banking.

1.2 Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared
under historic cost convention (as modified by
revaluation of immovable properties), with fundamental
accounting assumption of Going Concern basis,
consistency and accrual system of accounting, unless
otherwise stated and conform in all material aspects
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in
India, which comprise applicable statutory provisions,
regulatory norms / guidelines prescribed by Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), Banking Regulation Act 1949 to the
extent applicable,Multi State Co-operative Societies Act,
2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002,
Accounting Standards issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), and generally
accepted accounting practices prevalent in banking
industry in India. The accounting policies adopted in the
current year are consistent with those of previous year
except otherwise specified.

1.3 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires the
management to make estimates and assumptions,
considered in the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date
of the financial statements and the reported income and
expenses during the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the
financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Actual
results could differ from these estimates.Any revision to
the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
the current and future periods.

Il. Significant Accounting Policies

21

A)

1. Accounting Conventions

The financial statements are drawn up inaccordance with
the historical cost convention (as modified by
revaluation of premises) and on “Going Concern” basis
and in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles and practices prevailing in the Banking
Industry in India, except otherwise stated.

2. Investments

Investments are classified into three categories viz. Held
to Maturity, Available for Sale and Held for Trading as per
RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks on
the following basis.

“Held to Maturity” (HTM) comprising investments
acquired with the intention to hold them till maturity.

“Held for Trading” (HFT) comprising investments acquired
with the intention to trade within 90 day of its
acquisition.

O"‘ YEARS OF
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22

23

24

25

“Available for Sale” (AFS) comprising investments not
covered by (a) & (b) above i.e. those which are acquired
neither for trading purposes nor for being held till
maturity.

For disclosure in Balance Sheet, investments are
classified under five heads as per extant RBl guidelines:
Government Securities

Other Approved Securities

Shares

Bonds of PSU

Others

Investments classified as 'Held to Maturity (HTM)” are
carried at acquisition cost unless it is more than the face
value, in which case the premium is amortized over the
residual period of the said investments on pro rata basis.

Investments under 'Held for Trading (HFT)' category are
marked to market scrip-wise on the monthly basis as per
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for under the head Investment Depreciation Reserve by
debiting to Profit & Loss Account and net appreciation, if
any, isignored.

Investments under 'Available for Sale' category are
marked to market scrip-wise on quarterly basis as per
guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India. While net
depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided
for under the head Investment Depreciation Reserve by
debiting to Profit & Loss Account and net appreciation, if
any, isignored.

Investments are categorised as HTM, AFS or HFT at the
time of its purchase and shifting amongst the categories
isdonein conformity with regulatory guidelines.

The transfer of scrips from one category to another, is
accounted for at the acquisition cost / book value /
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is the
least, and the depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for as per extant RBI guidelines.

2.6 Market value of securities is determined in terms of SGL

a)

b)
9]
d)

g)

h)

account transactions, prices declared by Financial
Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL). Investments for which
such rates/quotes are not available are valued as per
norms laid down by RBI which are as under.

Central / State Govt. Securities: Prices/Yield to maturity
rates put out by the FBIL.

PSU bonds:at Yield to Maturity rate

Treasury bills: at carrying cost

Other approved securities : by applying Yield to Maturity
rate

Units of Mutual Funds :Lower of Cost or NAV as provided
by respective Mutual Fund

Shares of Co-operative Societies in respect of Ownership
Premises: Re. 1/- per society in case where financial
positionis not available.

Shares in other Co-operative societies(State Co-
operative Banks & District Central Co-operative Banks ):
Face Value

Equity shares of Umbrella Organization of UCB: Face
value.

Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by Asset
Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are accounted for at
Net Book Value (NBV) of underlying assets or face value
of SRs, whichever is less. SRs are valued as per extant RBI
guidelines. As per RBI Master Direction No.
RBI/DOR/2021-22/86 DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021-22
dated September 24, 2021 (Updated as on December 28,
2023) - if the investment in SRs issued against loans
transferred is more than 10 percent of all SRs issued
against the transferred asset, then such SRs are valued at
lower of Net Asset Value (NAV) declared by the ARC
based on the recovery ratings received for such
instruments and face value of the SRs reduced by the
notional provisioning rate applicable if the loans had
continued on the books of the transferor.

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/78 DOR. STR. REC.
51/21.04.048/2022-23 dated June 28, 2022, , a glide path
was provided for compliance with implementation of
clause 77 of the master direction whereby in respect of
valuation of investment in SRs outstanding in the books

o
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2.7

2.8

29

of bank as on the date of issuance of these directions
(September 24, 2021), the difference between the
carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at in
terms of clause 77, as on the next financial reporting date
after the date of issuance of these directions, is to be
provided over a five-year period starting with the
financial year ending March 31,2022 - i.e. from FY 2021-22
tillFY 2025-26.

Recoveries made in underlying advances of Security
Receipts, which were received by Asset Reconstruction
Companies prior to the date of balance sheet without
recourse and transferred to bank subsequently, are
considered as recoveries made and effected in the
financial statementsaccordingly.

Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions
(including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF) with the RBI).

The bank undertaken transactions of under Repo /
Reverse Repo, wherein the securities are transferred asin
the case of normal outright sale/purchase transactions &
such movement of securities is reflected using the
Repo/Reverse Repo accounts & contra entries. The above
entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs &
revenue are accounted as interest expenditure/income,
as the case may be. Balance in Repo account is classified
under Borrowings and balance in Reverse Repo account
is classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.

The bank lent funds through TREPS platform of CCIL and
the same s treated as SLR as per extant RBI guidelines.

The bank follows "Settlement Date" accounting for
recording of purchase and sale transactions in Securities
and cost is determined on the weighted average cost
method.

210 The broken period interest paid/ received on debt

AL

instruments is treated as interest expense/income and is
excluded from cost/ sale consideration.

Investments are classified as performing & non-
performing, as per extant guidelines issued by the RBI.

212

31

32

33

34

In respect of Non-Performing Investments (NPI), income
is recognized on cash basis, and provision is made for
depreciation/diminution in the value of such securities as
per RBI guidelines.

Profit on sale of investments from HTM category is taken
to the Profit and Loss account and, thereafter, the
amount of such profit is appropriated to 'Capital Reserve'
from the net profit for the year after statutory
appropriations. Loss on sale is recognized in the Profit
and Loss account in the year of sale.The bank did not sale
any investments from HTM category during the current
financial year.

3. Advances

Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-standard,
Doubtful or Loss assets in accordance with the RBI
guidelinesissued from time to time.

Provisions on NPAs are made as per extant RBI guidelines
issued from time to time. In addition to the specific
provision on NPAs general provision on standard assets is
made as per extant RBI Guidelines, @0.40% of the
outstanding amount except in case of direct advances to
Agricultural and SME sector @ 0.25%, advances to
Commercial Real Estate @ 1% and Commercial Real
Estate- Residential House Sector @ 0.75%.

Recovery out of Non-Performing Assets Accounts is first
adjusted against interest and thereafter against the
principal except in case of the Awarded accounts and
accounts recovered by settlements ,where the recovery
is first adjusted towards principal amount outstanding.

Similarly recovery is made through sale of assets ,
surrender of assigned policy, Other Paper securities ,
Credit of share amount etc in case of NPA Account which
is neither decreed nor transfer to Head Office the amount
recovered will be first appropriated against the Principal
amount outstanding and balance, if any ,will be
appropriated towards Interest and Other Charges.

Amounts recovered against Advances prudentially
written off in earlier years, are recognized as revenue.

XO" YEARS OF
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35

36

37

38

41

42

Overdue Interest Reserve represents un-serviced
interest of NPAs which are correspondingly shown under
interest receivable on NPA.

In case of restructured /rescheduled assets, provisions
are made in accordance with the guidelines issued by the
RBI, which require that the difference between the fair
value of the loans / advances before and after
restructuring is provided for, in addition to provision for
therespective loans/advances.

In the case of loan accounts classified as NPAs, an
account shall be reclassified as a performing asset if it
conformsto the relevant RBI guidelines.

In case of accounts which are restructured including
accounts restructured under COVID regulatory package,
adequate provision is made in accordance with extant
RBI guidelines.

4. Property , Plant & Equipment (AS 10)

Property, Plant & Equipment are carried at historical cost
(as modified by revaluation of premises)less depreciation
accumulated thereon in accordance with Accounting
Standard 10 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The cost of the assets represents
the book value as on 01.04.2006 and subsequent
additions and deletions are considered therein. Cost
includes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of
assets.

The rates of depreciation and method of charging
depreciationareasunder:

Description of Method of charging  Depreciation

Fixed Assets depreciation Rate
Computers Straight Line Basis 3333%
Office Renovation Straight Line Basis 10.00%
Air Conditioner Written Down Value 25.00%
Electrical Equipment Written Down Value 15.00%
Electrical Fittings Written Down Value 15.00%
Office Equipments ~ Written Down Value 25.00%
Generator Written Down Value 25.00%

43
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Description of Method of charging  Depreciation

Fixed Assets depreciation Rate
Furniture & Written Down Value 15.00%
Fixtures
Note Counting Written Down Value 20.00%
Machine
Tokens and Safe ~ Written Down Value 5.00%
Locker & Strong
Room Door Written Down Value 5.00%
Building Written Down Value 2.50%
Vehicle Written Down Value 25.00%

In respect of assets acquired during the year,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis for the
number of days the assets have been put to use during
theyear.

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/146 DOR.CAP.REC.N0.86/
09.18.201/2022-23 dated December 01, 2022 on Revised
Regulatory Framework for Urban Co-operative Banks
(UCBs) - Net Worth and Capital Adequacy, the Urban Co-
operative Banks are permitted to revalue their fixed
Assets. As per RBI Master Circular RBI/2023-24/51
DOR.CRE.REC.N0.27/07.10.002/2023-24 dated July 25,
2023 on Management of Advances - UCBs, the Bank
prepared board approved policy for revaluation of fixed
assets. The bank considers only immovable assets for
revaluation. The Bank revalues freehold immovable
assets at every three years. The increase in Net Book
Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the
Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through
the Profit and Loss Account. Additional Depreciation on
the revalued asset is charged to the Profit and Loss
Account and appropriated from the Revaluation
Reserves to General Reserve. The revalued immovable
properties are depreciated @2.50% under WDV method,
as applicable to building.

The fixed asset block — Computers include intangible
fixed assets in the nature of Computer Software, which
are amortized over a period of three years on SLM basis,
similar to the rate and method of depreciation charged
for fixed asset block - Computers.
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5. Reserve Fund & Other Reserves

As per Bye Law No. 56, Dividend remaining unclaimed
overthreeyears, Entrance Fees for regular membership &
Nominal membership fees after extinguishment of direct
& indirect liabilities of nominal member, are transferred
to Statutory Reserve Fund.

6. Employee Benefits (AS 15 Revised)

Short Term Employee Benefit:

The undiscounted amounts of short-term employee
benefits, such as medical benefits which are expected to
be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees, are recognized during the period when the
employee renders the service.

Long Term Employee Benefits:
Defined Benefits Plan:

a) Provident Fund

All eligible employees are entitled to receive benefits
under the Provident Fund scheme. Retirement benefit in
the form of Provident Fund is a defined contribution
scheme and the contribution is charged to the Profit and
Loss Account of the year when the contribution to the
respective funds are due and paid.

b) Gratuity and Leave Encashment

71

In respect of gratuity and leave encashment liability, the
Bank has obtained Insurance Policies with two different
insurance companies. The shortfall, if any between
projected benefit obligation and the fair value of plan
assets as on 31st March is provided for and recognized as
expense in the Profit and Loss Account. The liability of
gratuity and leave encashment is provided on the basis of
actuarial valuation as at the Balance Sheet date and
considered as defined benefit scheme. The actuarial
valuation is carried out as per projected unit credit
method.

7. Revenue Recognition

Items of Income & Expenditure are generally accounted
on accrual basis except income on Income on mutual
fund and Locker Rent. Further Interest on Non Performing

7.2

73

a)

b)

74

7.5

7.6

I

77

Assets and Non Performing Investments is recognized as
income on realization basis, in pursuance with the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. The bank
derecognises the unrealised interest till date of NPA on
classification of Advances as Non-Performing Asset.
Bank Guarantee commission is collected in advance for
the entire period of guarantee and recognized to
revenue. Since Bank guarantee commission is not
refundable it is considered as being accrued in the yearin
which bank guaranteeisissued.

Profit /loss on sale of investments is credited /debited to
“Profit / Loss on Sale of Investments”. However, profit on
sale of investments under Held to Maturity category, if
any, is appropriated (net of applicable taxes and amount
required to transferred to Statutory Reserves) to Capital
Reserve as per extant RBI guidelines.

Income (other than interest) on investments in “Held to
Maturity (HTM)” category acquired at a discount to the
facevalueisrecognised as follows:

On Interest bearing securities, it is recognised only at the
time of sale/redemption.

On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over the
balance tenor of the security on a constant yield basis.

Dividend is accounted on an accrual basis where the right
toreceive the dividendis established.

Income on Units of Mutual Funds as recognised on cash
basis as per the extant guidelines issued by Reserve Bank
of India.

The Bank derecognises its financial assets when it is sold
to Securitisation Company (SC)/ Reconstruction
Company (RC), and accounts for the same as under:

If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value (NBV)
(i.e. book value less provisions held), the shortfall is
debited to the Profit and Loss Account in the year of sale;
If the sale is for a value higher than the NBV, such surplus
isrecognised to the extent of amount realised.

The bank recognises interest on income tax refund on
accrual basis on the basis of receipt of income tax refund
orderand /or confirmation thereof.
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8. Leases (AS 19)

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are
recognizedin the Profit and Loss Account on straight-line
basis over the lease term in accordance with AS 19 issued
by ICAI.

9. Earning Per Share (AS 20):

Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the Net Profit
or Loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per
equity share are computed using the weighted average
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity
shares outstanding as on the end of the year except
when its results are anti-dilutive. The weighted average
number of shares is calculated on daily basis.

10. Income Tax (AS 22)

Income tax expense is the aggregate amount of current
tax and deferred tax expense incurred by the Bank. The
current tax expense and deferred tax expense are
determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act,1961and as per Accounting Standard 22 -
“Accounting for Taxes on Income” respectively.

Deferred Tax adjustments comprises of changes in the
deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognized by considering
the impact of timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the current year, and
carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted at or substantively enacted after the balance
sheet date. The impact of changes in deferred tax assets
and liabilities is recognized in the profit and loss account.
Deferred tax assets are recognized and re-assessed at
each reporting date, based upon management's
judgment as to whether their realization is considered as
reasonably certain. Deferred Tax Assets are recognized
on carry forward of unabsorbed depreciation and tax
losses only if there is virtual certainty supported by
convincing evidence that such deferred tax assets can be
realized against future profits.

o n T o

1. Impairment of Assets (AS 28)

Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances warrant that the
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable.

Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured
by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to
future net discounted cash flows expected to be
generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to
be impaired, the impairment to be recognized is
measured by the amount by which the carrying amount
of the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.

12. Segment Reporting (AS 17)

The Bank recognizes the business segment as the primary
reporting segment and geographical segment as the
secondary reporting segment in accordance with the RBI
guidelines and in compliance with the Accounting
Standard 17 issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The segment reporting is made as
under:

Treasury

Wholesale Banking

Retail Banking

Other banking operations

13. Balance with Bank

Current Deposit in balance with banks include Balances
with RBland Current Deposits with Banks.

14. Money at Call and short Notice

The balance of TREPS lending to CCIL, LAF with RBI and
Standing Deposit Facility (SDF) with RBI is classified
under Money at Call and short notice.

15. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets(AS 29)

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by The Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes
provisions only when it has a present obligation as a
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b)

9]

a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation, and when a reliable estimate of
the amount of the obligation can be made.

A disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is
a possible obligation arising from a past event, the
existence of which will be confirmed by occurrence or
non occurrence of one or more uncertain events not
within the control of the Bank, or

A present obligation arising from a past event which is
not recognized as it is not probable that the outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can not be
made.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect
of which the likelihood outflow of resources is removed
no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial
assets. However contingent assets are assessed
continuously.

Guarantees given on behalf of constituents,acceptances,
endorsements and other obligations

As a part of its commercial Banking activities, the Bank
issues documentary credits and guarantees on behalf of
its customers. Documentary credits enhance the credit
standing of the customers of the Bank. Guarantees
generally represent irrevocable assurances that the Bank
will make payment in the event of the customer failing to
fulfilits financial or performance obligations.

16. Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)

The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)
on AFS and HFT Investment Portfolio as per the extant
RBI guidelines.

17.Accounting of Goods &Services Tax

The eligible GST input credit, is accounted for in the
books in the period in which the underlying service or
goods received are accounted and when there is
reasonable certainty in availing / utilising the credits.

lll. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. Appropriation of Profit

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation for
the year ended 31st March 2024 in the financial
Statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at
the AGM.

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2024

o
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Particulars 31.03.2024  31.03.2023

Net Profit / Loss for

the year ended 31.03.2024 159751 -2083.35

Add:

Previous Year Surplus 028 715.34

Transfer from General Free

Reserve Fund 0.00 240.76

Transfer from Statutory

Reserve Fund 0.00 601.90

Transfer from Investment

Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 7815

Transfer From Charity Fund 0.00 19.00

Transfer From Mahotsav Fund 18178 4570

Transfer From Education Fund 0.00 1.00

Transfer From Bad & Doubtful

Debts Fund 0.00 281.03

Transfer From Election Fund 0.00 10.00

Transfer From Shareholder

welfare Fund 0.00 10.00

Transfer from General Free

Reserve Fund (Dividend) 0.00 711.45

Transfer from General Free

Reserve Fund (National Co-op.

Education Fund) 0.00 19.00

Transfer from General Free

Reserve Fund (Ex-Gratia to

Employees) 0.00 125

TOTAL 1779.57 774.98

Statutory Reserve Fund 497.27 16.00

General Free Reserve Fund 869.71 47.25

Shareholder Welfare Fund 15.00 0.00

Dividend Paid 0.00 711.45

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet  397.59 0.28

TOTAL 1779.57 774.98
31 HEBRUT BT
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The proposed appropriation towards statutory reserve
fund and General free reserve fund includes mandatory
appropriations and consequential effects of reassessed
profit / (loss) of the bank based on RBI Inspection, to
maintain an equilibrium of accumulated net profits of all
earlier financial years vis-a-vis cumulative mandatory
appropriations made to Statutory Reserves, and General
Reserves.

2. Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits

The bank received approval from Reserve Bank of India
for issuance of Long Term (Subordinated) Bonds of
tenure of 10 years on 06th Feb 2023 and raised Long Term
(Subordinated) Bonds amounting to ¥ 0.37 crore during
the current financial year, resulting in accumulated
amountraised up to 31/03/2024 being ¥2.90Cr.

3. Perpectual Non Convertible Preference
Shares (PNCPS)

The bank received approval from Reserve Bank of India
on 07th Feb 2024 to raise PNCPS and raised PNCPS
amounting to ¥ 8.57 lakh as on 31/03/2024.

4. Details of Financial Assets sold during
the year to SC/ RC for Asset Reconstruction

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Number of Borrowers 0 0
Aggregate Value
(Net Provisions ) of
accounts sold to SC/ RC 0.00 0.00
Aggregate Consideration 0.00 0.00
Aggregate gain / (loss)
over net book value 0.00 0.00
Additional Consideration
realized in respect of
accounts transferred in
earlier years 0.00 0.00

5. Assets Sold To ARCs (Provision on
Security Receipts)

As per RBI circular RBI/2022-23/78 DOR. STR. REC.
51/21.04.048/2022-23 dated June 28, 2022, , a glide path
was provided for compliance with implementation of
clause 77 of the master direction whereby in respect of
valuation of investment in SRs outstanding in the books
of bank as on the date of issuance of these directions
(September 24, 2021), the difference between the
carrying value of such SRs and the valuation arrived at in
terms of clause 77, as on the next financial reporting date
after the date of issuance of these directions, is to be
provided over a five-year period starting with the
financial year ending March 31,2022 - i.e. from FY 2021-22
till FY 2025-26. The bank made provision of ¥ 10.63 crores
in the current financial year and accumulated provision
related thereto as on 31/03/2024is ¥ 38.71Cr.

6. LC Bills Discounting Provision

The bank had exposure towards Punjab & Maharashtra
Co-operative Bank Ltd. in the form of discounted bills
drawn under LCs issued which were classified as NPA in
FY: 2019-20. As per RBI circular RBI/2019-20/222 DOR.
(PCB). BPD. Cir. No. 11/16.20.000/2019-20 dated April 20,
2020- non-performing exposures arising from
discounted bills drawn under LCs issued by a UCB under
AID was to be fully provided within five years at the rate
of 20% annually. Accordingly, the bank made provisionin
FY: 2019-20 and 2020-21 w.r.t. the said exposure. The
scheme of Amalgamation of 'Punjab & Maharashtra Co-
operative Bank Ltd. with Unity Small Finanace Bank
Limited was notified by the Governrment of India vide
gazette notification dated 25th January 2022 and
subsequently bank received a confirmation from Unity
Small Finanace Bank Limited w.r.t. the amount receivable
therefrom. The said exposure was considered as part of
Advances and accordingly the bank made provision to
the extent of100% as at March 31,2024.

7. Accounting Standard - 5: Net Profit or
Loss for the period, Prior Period Items,
and Changes in Accounting Policies

There are no items of material significance in the prior
period requiring disclosure. The prior period expenses
debited to Profit & Loss Account is ¥ 22.92 lakh against in
the previous year were ¥ 9.25 lakh.
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There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended March 31, 2024 as compared to those
followed in the previous financial year 2022-23.

8. Property, Plant and Equipment (AS 10)

The bank has accounted and made disclosure of gross and net block of Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciation in
accordance with AS10issued by ICAI. During the year, the bank did not revalue any of its ownership premises.

9. Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) - Employee Benefits

I. Defined Contribution Schemes
Bank's employees are covered by Provident Fund to which the Bank makes a defined contribution measured as a fixed percentage
of basic salary. During the year an amount of ¥ 225.05 lakh (P.Y. ¥ 173.62 lakh ) has been charged to Profit and Loss account and
deposited with the Commissioner of Provident Fund, Thane.

Il. Defined Benefit Schemes

The Bank makes contributions for the gratuity liability of the employees, to the 'The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Employees Group
Gratuity Trust'. The present value of these defined benefit obligations and the related current service cost are measured using the
Projected Unit Credit Method (PUCM) with actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.

The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit schemes and the amounts recognised in the Bank's financial
statements as at March 31,2024 which is as per AS-15(R). The bank is having Employee's Gratuity Fund managed by Life Insurance
Corporation of India & Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Co. Ltd. The total liability on account of gratuity as on 31st March 2024 is ¥
1541.90 lakh as per Gratuity Report provided by Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Co. Ltd. Out of said liability the bank had already
funded ¥ 1594.63 lakhs including Current financial year payment of ¥ 181.00 lakhs as advised by Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Co.

®) in lakhs

Ltd.Bank passed advance payment entry of ¥ 52.73 lakh.

Particulars As at March 31,2024  As at March 31, 2023
Change in benefit obligations:

Projected benefit obligation, beginning of the year 1,467.33 1,469.85
Interest cost 12.24 110.24
Current Service cost 127.00 125
Benefits paid -187.87 -163.41
Actuarial gain/(loss) 2320 -74.35
Projected benefit/obligation, end of the year 1541.90 1467.33
Changeinplan assets:

Fairvalue of plan assets, beginning of the year 1,466.14 1,469.41
Expectedreturnon plan assets 109.90 110.21
Employer's contributions 181.00 109.44
Benefits paid -187.87 -163.41
Actuarial gain/ (loss) 25.46 -59.50
Fairvalue of plan assets at the end of the year 1,594.63 1,466.14

The amount to be recognized in the Balance sheet and Profit
and Loss account

Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 1,541.90 1,467.33
Fairvalue of plan assets as at the end of the year 1,594.63 1,466.14
Non funded status 52.73 119
Net asset/(liability) recognized in balance sheet 52.73 -1.19
Assumptions used in valuation:

Discount rate 7.49% 7.50%
Salary escalationrate 1.00% 1.00%
Withdrawal rate 1.00% 1.00%
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The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable factors mainly the composition of the plan assets
held, assessed risk of assets management, historical results of the return on plan assets and the policy for plan assets
management.

l. Leave Encashment

Employees of the Bank are entitled to accumulate their earned/ privilege leave up to a maximum of 240 days. A maximum of 30
days leave is eligible for encashment in each year. Leave encashment is accounted for on accrual basis. The total liability on
account of leave encashment as on 31st March 2024 is ¥ 634.97 lakh (previous year ¥ 595.52 lakh) as advised by Kotak Mahindra Life
Insurance Co. Ltd. in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 15 (Revised) “Employee Benefits” issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India which has been already funded by the bank.

The bank is having Leave Encashment Funds managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India & Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance
Co.Ltd.LeaveEncashment is accounted for on accrual basis. The bank has paid contribution of ¥ 40.00 lakhs for leave encashment
benefit based on the report given by Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance Co. Ltd. in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 15
(Revised) “Employee Benefits”issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

10. Accounting Standard - 17 : Segment Reporting
SEGMENT REPORTING 31.03.2024

Primary Segment Reporting (By Business Segments) as on March 31, 2024.

Particulars Treasury Whol.esale Retail Other Banking .
Banking Banking Operations
Revenue 7,819.96 9,548.76 12,852.29 98.58 30,319.59
Segment Cost 6,414.32 8,703.94 1,713.46 3540 26,867.12
Result /Operating Profit 1,405.64 844.82 1,138.82 63.18 3,452.48
Less:- Provisions & Contingencies 1284.97
Profit Before Tax 2,167.51
Income Tax 570
Net Profit After Tax 1,597.51
Other Information
Segment Assets 1,54,247.03 86,769.89 1,29,612.05 0.00 3,70,628.97
Unallocated Assets 15,636.22
Segment Liabilities 675.77 1,59,861.45 2,03,010.49 0.00 3,63,547.71
Unallocated Liabilities 22,717.48
GO rears o @ 312f TEPROT BeIToT
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SEGMENT REPORTING 31.03.2023
() in lakh

I Treasury Whol.esale Rete?il Other Ba‘nking _—
Banking Banking Operations

Revenue 7,687.72 8,728.93 10,785.77 76.48 27,278.90
Segment Cost 6,063.60 8,108.22 10,018.81 31.80 24,222.43
Result /Operating Profit 1,624.12 620.71 766.96 44.68 3,056.47
Less:- Provisions & Contingencies 5,079.72
Profit Before Tax -2,023.25
Income Tax 60.10
Net Profit After Tax -2,083.35
Other Information
Segment Assets 1,35,391.27 1,04,157.79 1,19,815.36 0.00 3,59,364.42
Unallocated Assets 16,617.43
Segment Liabilities 765.51 1,55,069.50 2,00,106.10 0.00 3,55,9411
Unallocated Liabilities 20,040.74

Primary Reporting Segments (By business segments)

The Bank's operations are solely in financial services and consist of providing Banking services including commercial lending
activities, treasury operations, etc. The bank adopted following business segment as primary reporting segments:

I) Treasury includes dealing / trading in investment portfolio, profit / loss on sale of investments, income from money market
operations. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from external sources as well as
internal sources and depreciation /amortization of premium on HTM category investments.

I) Wholesale Banking

lll) Retail Banking

IV) Other Banking Operationsincludes all other operations which are not covered under
Treasury, wholesale banking and retail banking.

The above segments are based on the currently identified segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the
risks and returns, overall organization structure of the Bank and financial reporting system. Segment revenue, results, assets
and liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and amounts apportioned/ allocated on a
reasonable basis.
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(a) Secondary Reporting Segments

Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers; hence separate information regarding secondary segment i.e. Geographical
Segmentisnot given.

1. Accounting Standard-18 : Related party disclosures

The Bank has disclosed the necessary information regarding related parties to the extent permissible by Banking Regulation Act
1949 by way of loans given to Directors and their relatives.

The Bank is a Co-operative Society under The Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no related parties
requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by ICAI, other than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr.
Anant Narayan Kulkarni, Managing Director &Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. However, as per RBlI Master Direction
RBI/DOR/2021-22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 dated August 30, 2021 (Updated as on February 20, 2023) on Financial
Statements - Presentation and Disclosures - where the disclosures under the Accounting Standards are not aggregated
disclosures in respect of any category of related party i.e.,, where there is only one entity in any category of related party, banks
need not disclose any details pertaining to that related party other than the relationship with that related party. Hence, he being
single party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed.

12. Accounting Standard- 19: Leases
Operating Leases:
The Bank has entered into Lease Agreements with various parties. The total of future minimum lease payments under non -

cancelable operating leases in terms of Accounting Standard (AS-19), Accounting for Leases, issued by The Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Indiais as follows.

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
Not Later than one year 973.32 952.57

Later than one year but not later than five years 2,084.87 2,360.29

Later than five years 1,129.02 944.09

13. Accounting Standard-20: Earning Per Share

The basic and diluted earnings per share have been computed by dividing the Net Profit / Loss attributable to the equity share
holders for the period by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period.

S| F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 1,597.51 -2,083.35
Weighted average number of equity shares (Daily weighted average) 4,38,11,009 4,22,62,573
Basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (¥) 3.64 -493
Nominal Value per share () 25.00 25.00
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14. Accounting Standard-22 : Accounting for Taxes on Income

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities as at March 31,2024 are as follows:
®) in lakh
Particulars Opening Balance (3) Tax effect difference arising/ Closing Balances (3)
(reversing ) during the year (3)

2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023 2023-2024 2022-2023
Deferred
Tax(Liability)/Asset
on account of
Depreciation 14,89,857.00 15,28,288.00 15,17,219.00 -38,431.00 30,07,076.00 14,89,857.00

Provision for BDDR 16,15,72,875.00 | 8,71,38,540.00 38,27,959.00 | 7,44,34,335.00 | 16,54,00,834.00 | 16,15,72,875.00
Provision for Standard
Assets 2,12,43,480.00 | 2,01,10,830.00 -16,10,880.00 11,32,650.00 1,96,32,600.00 | 2,12,43,480.00
Provision for
Restructured Assets 65,94,540.00 78,59,081.00 -15,60,540.00 -12,64,541.00 50,34,000.00 65,94,540.00
Net Deferred Tax

Asset/(Liability) 19,09,00,752.00 | 11,66,36,739.00 21,73,758.00 | 7,42,64,013.00 | 19,30,74,510.00 {19,09,00,752.00

15. Accounting Standard 26 : Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of Computer Software acquired. The same is amortized equally over the period of three years as per RBI
guidelines.

16. Accounting Standard 28: Impairment of Assets

The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired and provides for
impairment loss, if any, in the Profit and Loss Account. The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its
assetsand as such no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Assets (AS-28) issued by ICAl is required.

17.Accounting Standard 29: Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets

a) All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is
dependent, on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being
called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The said letters of credit /
guarantees include letters of credit / guarantees obtained through other scheduled commercial banks under Line of Credit
amounting to ¥ 437.49 lakh and ¥ 498.21lakh (PY: ¥ NIL and ¥ 295.93 lakhs) respectively.

The quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc. as follows:

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Bank Guarantees 3,547.06 4,623.57
Letter of Credit 437.49 188.63
Total 3,984.55 4,812.20

Proceedings pending with Income Tax & service Tax authorities are mentioned separately under point b.

o
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b) Claimsagainstthe Bank not acknowledged as debts:

Q)

Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debt include proceedings pending with Income Tax and Service Tax authorities.
The Bank has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for where provisions are
required and disclosed the contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial statements. The Management believes that
the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits in these cases is possible but not probable and hence
no provision is required in these cases. However, a contingent liability has been disclosed with respect to these cases. Refer
note herein below for details on contingent liabilities.

An amount of ¥ 77.81 lakhs (Previous year: ¥ 77.81 lakhs) is outstanding as at March 31, 2023, as claims against the Bank not
acknowledged as Debts, being in the nature of a contingent liability on account of proceedings pending with Service Tax
authoritiesamounting ¥ 77.81lakh related to April 2014 to June 2017. Bank has filed appeal against the same. The Bank does not
expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a material adverse effect onits financial results.

Twenty nine (29) cases are pending as on 31.03.2024, which were filed against Bank in the normal course of business. These
caseshave atotal claim / contingent liability of ¥ 5,47,500/- as on 31.03.2024.

Break up of the sameis as follows.

Nineteen (19) cases are filed by Borrowers/Property Owners and others against the action initiated by the Bank for recovery of
loans, of which one (1) case is having claim amount of ¥ 5,47,500.00 (as on 31.03.2024) and eighteen (18) cases are filed
to stop legal action for recovery of the loan as such does not have any claim amount /contingent liability. Seven (7) cases are
investment related and in one (1) case Bank is one of the Respondent/Opponent & there is no any contingent liability /claim
against the Bank. Two (2) cases are filed by employee union and ex-employees and do not have any contingent liability.

Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF):

The Bank created Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) on June 30, 2014 and has transferred all credit balance
mentioned in sub-clause i) to viii) in Clause 3 of DEAF Scheme 2014 maintained with the Bank which have not been in operation
for10 years or more, in terms of Circular issued by Reserve Bank of India, in this regard. Subsequently, Bank is transferring to the
said Fund, amount becoming due in each calendar month, which remained unpaid for 10 years or more, as specified in the
scheme and the interest accrued thereon on the last working day of the subsequent month. In case of demand from claimant,
whose unclaimed amount / deposit had been transferred to the fund, the Bank repays the claimant, along with interest, if
applicable, and lodges a claim for refund from DEAF (maintained with Reserve Bank of India) for an equivalent amount. The
details of refund made by the Bank in each calendar month are furnished by the Bank in the prescribed form in the subsequent
month. All such unclaimed liabilities (where amount due has been transferred to DEAF) are reflected as “Contingent Liability -
Others, items for which the Bank is contingently liable” under Schedule of Contingent Liability in the Annual Financial
Statements. The details of the same are as follows:

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Opening Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 10.37 8.96
Add:- Amounts Transferred to DEAF During the year 1.44 1.58
Less :- Amounts Reimbursed by DEAF Towards claims 0.52 0.17
Closing Balance of Amounts transferred to DEAF 11.29 10.37
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18.Prudential write off of Bad Debts

The bank has written off principal outstanding amount of ¥ Nil (previous year Nil) towards Bad & Doubtful Loan A/cs identified
by the Management as irrecoverable, by debiting the same to the Profit & Loss A/c. The prudential write off is done only after
certification received from the Statutory Auditor. Further, it is not in the nature of waiver or concession given to any of the

borrower and done after keeping all the rights of recovery intact and enforceable.

19.Non Banking Assets

The bank acquired Non Banking Asset of ¥ 179.28 lakh in satisfaction of claims during the current financial year. (Non Banking
Assets acquired in the previous year Nil). The Non Banking Assets as on 31.03.2024 were at ¥ 2625.04 lakh (Previous year ¥
244576 lakh). The bank accounted for the NBAs at cost of acquisition as reduced by unrealised interest related to underlying
advances against which such NBAs are acquired in satisfaction of claim. No depreciation is provided on NBAs as the same are
notinthe nature of Fixed Assets but are in the nature of 'Other Assets".

20. Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) - ¥ 26.55
lakh (Previous Year ¥ 22.17 lakh). The Capital commitment is towards purchase of Hardware & software (¥ 47.64 lakh).

21. Revaluation Reserve

Position of Revaluation Reserve ason 31.03.2024 is as follows.

®) in lakhs

Particulars

Original Cost Book Value

Market value

Revaluation Reserve

Land & Building

1,412.81 914.93

5,94133

22. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the presentation of accounts

of current year.

sd/-

CAS.S. AMBEKAR
CHAIRMAN

FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

sd/- sd/-
DR. R. N. PHATAK
VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FRN 126975W)

sd/-

CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER)
MEMBERSHIP NO. 033996
STATUTORY AUDITORS

PLACE: KALYAN DATE: June 11, 2024

ADV.S. W. PATWARDHAN

sd/-
MR. ANANT N. KULKARNI
MANAGING DIRECTOR &
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION RBI/DOR/2021-22/83
DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22
DATED 30.08.2021 AS AMENDED

1. COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL

Amount in Crore

Particulars 31.03.2024 (%) 31.03.2023 (3)
| Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 218.50 190.73
Il Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00
Il Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 218.50 190.73
IV Tier 2 capital 19.29 24.88
V  Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 237.79 215.61
VI Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 2,057.49 2,139.89
VIl Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 10.62 % 891 %
VIII  Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAS) 10.62 % 8.91 %
IX  Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 0.94 % 116 %
X Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) 1.56 % 10.08 %
Xl Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 8.15 3.80
Xl Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year 19.62 -0.34
Xl Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year -5.59 -27.67
XIV  of which in Long Term Deposit Receipt -2.88 -0.74
GO rears o @ 312 HEPROT eeloT]
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3. INVESTMENT

Investment Fluctuation Reserves

b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation &

Amount in Crore

Particulars 31.03.2024 (3) 31.03.2023 (3)
1) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) Opening balance 0.79 1.25
b) Add: Provisions made during the year (0.12) 0.28
¢) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 0.00 0.74
d) Closing balance 0.67 0.79
Il) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 6.08 6.87
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year 0.00 0.00
¢) Less: Drawdown 0 0.79
d) Closing balance 6.08 6.08
Ill) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 6.34 % 7.72 %
c) Non-SLR investment portfolio 1) Non-performing non-SLR investments
Sr.No.  Particulars 31.03.2024 (%) 31.03.2023 (%)
a) Opening balance 0.00 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April 0.00 0.00
c) Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
d) Closing balance 0.00 0.00
e) Total provisions held 0.00 0.00
1) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments
Sr Extent of Extent of ‘Below Extent of Extent of
Né Issuer Amount Private Investment ‘Unrated’ ‘Unlisted”
’ Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities
O ) ©) 0 ® ® @
</ N\ & X/ N\ L
Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious| Current |Pervious | Current |Pervious
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) PSUs 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
b) Fls 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q) Banks 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Private Corporates 1.00 | 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
f) Others 56.76 | 70.19 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
9) Provision held towards
depreciation 0.67 | 0.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 62.76 | 77.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
SO YEars oF 312f TEPROT BeIToT
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d) Repo Transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding
Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason
during the year | during the year | during the year | March 31,2024

1) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I1) Securities purchased under reverse repo

(Under LAF to RBI)

a) Government securities (Under LAF to RBI) 15.00 85.00 67.00 0.00

b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

¢) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding

Particulars outstanding outstanding outstanding ason

during the year | during the year | during the year | March 31,2023

1) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

I1) Securities purchased under reverse repo
(Under LAF to RBI)

a) Government securities (Under LAF to RBI) 48.00 288.00 136.58 0.00
b) Corporate debt securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Any other securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(> YEARS OF TEBnRoT
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As on 31.03.2024
4. ASSET QUALITY  a) Classification of advances and provisions held

Amount in Crore

Particulars Standard Non-Performing €9)
Total Sub- Total Non-
Standard Doubtful | Loss Performing Total
Standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 20279 | 4590 | 8524 | 000 13114 2,159.04
Add: Additions during the year 4714

Less: Reductions during the year* 3494

Closing balance 192984 | 4277 | 9948 | 109 14334 2,073.18
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 12.65

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 2229

upgraded accounts)

Write-offs 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 8.44 4.63 59.74 0.00 64.37 72.81
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 344

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 0.00

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 7.80 431 62.41 1.09 67.81 75.61
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 41.27 25.50 0.00 66.77

Add: Fresh additions during the year 4370

Less: Reductions during the year 3494

Closing Balance 38.46 37.07 0.00 75.53

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential 50.23
writen-off account

Add: Technical/Prudential writen-off account 0.00
Less: Recovery made from previously 5.54

written-off account during the year

Closing balance 44.69

(> YEARS OF TEBnRoT
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As on 31.03.2023
4. ASSET QUALITY  a) Classification of advances and provisions held

Amount in Crore

Particulars Standard Non-Performing ?)
Total Sub- Total Non-
Standard Doubtful | Loss Performing Total
Standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 186151 | 3464 | 6603 | 000 100.67 1,962.18
Add: Additions during the year 52.00

Less: Reductions during the year* 2153

Closing balance 202790 | 4590 | 8524 | 0.00 13114 2,159.04
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

Upgradation 17.02

Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 4.51

upgraded accounts)

Write-offs 0.00

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 7.99 426 33,55 0.00 37.81 45.80
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 29.37

Less: Excess provision reversed/ 2.81

Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 8.44 4.63 59.74 0.00 64.37 72.81
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 3038 3248 0.00 62.86

Add: Fresh additions during the year 22.63

Less: Reductions during the year 18.72

Closing Balance 41.27 25.50 0.00 66.77

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during
the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance of floating provisions

Technical write offs and the recoveries

made thereon

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential 61.29
writen-off account

Add: Technical/Prudential writen-off account 0.00
Less: Recovery made from previously 11.06

written-off account during the year

Closing balance 50.23

(> YEARS OF TEBnRoT
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Ratio (in percent) F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 6.91% 6.07%
Net NPA to Net Advances 3.77% 3.19%
Provision coverage ratio 47.31% 49.08%

b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

Amount in Crore

F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Sr. Sector* Out- Gross Percentage Out- Gross Percentage
No. standing NPAs of Gross standing NPAs of Gross
Total NPAs Total NPAs
Advances to Total Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
| Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0113 0.00 0.00 % 1219 030 2.50 %
b) | Advances to industries sector 426.68 53.51 1254 % 353.50 20.75 5.87 %
eligible as priority sector lending
Of which More than 10% of total
Service sector
Textiles 205.66 39.66 19.28 % 133.90 8.51 6.36 %
Construction & Infrastructure 14Mm 0.00 0.00 %
c) | Services 366.68 8.88 242 % 279.78 9.04 323 %
Of which More than 10% of total
industry sector
Civil Contractor 19.97 0.00 0.00 %
Traders 160.07 6.70 419 % 149.59 416 278 %
Educational Services 53.44 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
Hotel and hospitality 70.77 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
d) | Personal loans 340.01 6.56 193 % 347.04 7.35 212 %
Subtotal - | 1,134.50 68.95 06.08 % 992.51 3744 377 %

(> YEARS OF TEHRT
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b) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs

F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Sr. Sector* Out- Gross Percentage Out- Gross Percentage
No. standing NPAs of Gross standing NPAs of Gross
Total NPAs Total NPAs
Advances to Total Advances to Total
Advances Advances
in that in that
sector sector
Il Non-priority Sector
a) | Agriculture and allied activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 % 0.00 0.00 0.00 %
b) | Industry 103.29 0.44 0.43 % 352.94 2542 720 %
Of which More than 10% of total
industry sector
Construction & Infrastructure 67.53 0.00 0.00 %
Sugar 96.69 0.00 0.00 % 217.89 0.00 0.00 %
Textiles 0.40 0.35 89.43 % 174 0.35 3.01%
Q) Services 343.29 60.60 17.65 % 33942 40.63 1.97 %
Of which More than 10% of total
Service sector
Builders & Developers 94.47 6.59 6.98 % 90.43 09.51 10.52 %
Civil Contractor 42.02 248 591 %
Traders 99.80 31.08 3114 % 94.01 9.96 10.59 %
Educational Services 36.38 0.00 0.00 %
Hotel and hospitality 07.05 3.03 4298 %
d) | Personal loans 49210 13.35 271 % 47417 27.65 5.83 %
Subtotal (Il) 938.68 74.39 792 % 1,166.53 93.70 8.03 %
Total (I +11) 2,07318 14334 6.91 % 2,159.04 13114 6.07 %

c) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

Bank does not having overseas assets, NPA and Revenue during previous year and current year.
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d) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring

Agriculture Corporates Micro, Small Retail Total
and Allied (excluding and Medium (excluding
Activities MSME) Enterprises agriculture
(MSME) and MSME)
F.Y. F.Y. F.Y. F.v. F.v. F.v. F.v. F.v. F.y. F.Y.
2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23 | 2023-24 | 2022-23
Standard | Number of borrowers 0 0 2 2 13 15 9 1 24 28
Gross Amount (% Crore) 0.00 0.00 1417 15.21 3274 | 6494 6.00 6.74 52.91 86.90
Provision held (F Crore) 0.00 0.00 (ON 0.21 133 1.70 0.60 0.67 2.03 2.59
Sub- Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 2 1 0 1 2 2
Standard | Gross Amount (% Crore) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,53 0.86 0.00 0.03 33.53 0.89
Provision held (F Crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 335 0.09 0.00 0.00 335 0.09
Doubtful | Number of borrowers 0 0 0 0 3 1 5 8 8 9
Gross Amount (% Crore) | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.46 0.19 0.26 0.51 272 0.70
Provision held (F Crore) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.73 0.06 0.6 0.27 0.89 0.33
Total Number of borrowers 0 0 2 2 18 17 14 20 34 39
Gross Amount (F Crore) 0.00 0.00 1417 15.21 68.73 65.99 6.26 7.28 89.17 88.49
Provision held (F Crore) 0.00 0.00 omn 0.21 541 1.85 0.76 0.95 6.28 3.01

e) Disclosure of transfer of loan exposure

) Details of stressed loan (NPA) transferred during the year

Amount in Crore

i To other transferees
31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023 | 31.03.2024| 31.03.2023
No. of accounts (borrowers) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aggregate principal outstanding
of loans transferred 0 0 0 0 0 0
Weighted average residual tenor
of the loans transferred 0 0 0 0 0 0
Netbook value of loans transferred
(at the time of transfer)
Aggregate consideration
Additional consideration realized in
respect of accounts transferred in earlier years 0 0 0 0 0 0
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f) Fraud accounts

Amount in Crore

o

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Number of frauds reported 0 3
Amount involved in fraud (F crore) 0 474
Amount of provision made for such frauds (% crore) 0 0.89
Amount of Unamortized provision debited from 0 NIL
‘other reserves’ as at the end of the year (% crore)
g) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
[) For the half year ended 31st March 2024
Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 30.09.2023 (A) at 31.03.2024
Personal Loans 6.79 0.00 0.00 0.55 6.26
Corporate persons 27.51 0.00 0.00 248 25.09
Of which MSMEs 26.06 0.00 0.00 2.09 24.03
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 34.30 0.00 0.00 03.04 31.35
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I) For the half year ended 30 September 2023

Amount in Crore

Type Exposure to of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 31.03.2023 (A) at 30.09.2023
Personal Loans 7.28 0.06 0.00 0.49 6.79
Corporate persons 29.87 1.50 0.00 235 27.51
Of which MSMEs 2775 1.50 0.00 1.68 26.06
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3715 01.56 0.00 02.84 34.30
[) For the half year ended 31 March 2023
Type Exposure to Of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 30.09.2022 (A) at 31.03.2023
Personal Loans 7.45 0.04 0.00 0.23 7.28
Corporate persons 3278 0.19 0.00 292 20.87
Of which MSMEs 29.65 0.19 0.00 1.90 27.75
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 40.23 0.23 0.00 03.15 3715
+
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I) For the half year ended 30th September 2022

Amount in Crore

o

MOMENTUM

Type Exposure to of (A), Of (A), Of (A), Exposure to
of borrower accounts aggregate amount amount accounts
classified as debt that written paid classified as
Standard slipped into off by the Standard
consequent to NPA during the borrowers consequent to
implementation during the half-year during the implementation
of resolution half-year half-year of resolution
plan-Position as plan-Position as
at 31.03.2022 (A) at 30.09.2022
Personal Loans 7.05 0.20 0.00 0.13 7.45
Corporate persons 35.55 0.86 0.00 294 32.78
Of which MSMEs 31.40 0.86 0.00 193 29.65
Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 42.60 01.06 0.00 03.07 40.23
5. EXPOSURES a) Exposure to real estate sector
Category F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
I. Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 289.39 293.90
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would
also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
b) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings,
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings,
multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land 164.95 188.03
acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;
¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures -
i. Residential - -
ii. Commercial Real Estate - - 0.00 0.00
Il. Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 0.00 0.00
Housing Finance Companies
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 45434 481.93
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b) Exposure to Capital Market - Nil (Previous year - Nil)

¢) Risk category-wise country exposure

Amount in Crore

Risk Exposure (Net) | Provision held |Exposure (Net) as| Provision held
Category* as at 31.03.2024 at 31.03.2024 at 31.03.2023 as at 31.03.2023
Insignificant NA NA NA NA
Low NA NA NA NA
Moderately Low NA NA NA NA
Moderate NA NA NA NA
Moderately High NA NA NA NA
High NA NA NA NA
Very High NA NA NA NA
Total NA NA NA NA
d) Unsecured advances

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Total unsecured advances of the bank 223.93 239.93
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities
such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken 0.00 0.00
Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00

6. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAS

a) Concentration of deposits
Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 177.22 207.56
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 5.28 % 6.26 %

b) Concentration of advances
Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 290.08 430.88
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 13.99 % 19.96 %
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c) Concentration of exposures

Amount in Crore

o

MOMENTUM

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 434.61 458.90
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the
total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers 20.96 % 2125 %
d) Concentration of NPAs
Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 107.16 94.67
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 7476 % 7218 %
7. DERIVATIVES
Bank does not have transaction in derivatives in the current and previous financial years.
8. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and
from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs)
Sr. No. Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 32 16
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 32 16
31 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Bos
52 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/
advisories issued by Bos 0 0
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Bos
against the bank
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
(other than those appealed)
~0O"
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b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers

o

MOMENTUM

Grounds of Number of Number of % increase/ Number of Of 5,
Complaints, complaints complaints decrease in complaints number of
(i.e. complaints pending received the number pending complaints
relating to) at the during of complaints at the pending
beginning the received end of beyond
of the year year over the the year 30 days
previous year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Current Year F.Y.2023-24
Ground-1 0 7 13333 % 0 0
Debit Card / ATM Transaction
Ground-2 0 n 266.67 % 0 0
Loan/CIBIL/NPA Issues
Ground-3 0 3 (25.00 %) 0 0
Customer Service
Ground-4 0 0 0 0 0
Ground-5 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 n 8333 % 0 0
Total 0 32 100.00 % 0 0
Previous Year F.Y.2022-23
Ground-1 0 3 200.00 % 0 0
Debit Card / ATM Transaction
Ground-2 0 3 0.00 % 0 0
Loan/CIBIL/NPA Issues
Ground-3 0 4 3333 % 0 0
Customer Service
Ground-4 0 0 0 0 0
Ground-5 0 0 0 0 0
Others 0 6 (14.29 %) 0 0
Total 0 16 (M1 %) 0 0
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9. DISCLOSURE OF PENALTIES

Amount in Crore

Particulars

F.Y.2023-24

F.Y.2022-23

Disclosure of Penalties

0.045

NIL

10. TRANSFERS TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND)

Reserve Bank of India has imposed penalty of ¥ 4.50 lakh ( Previous year NIL) on account of the following

() Opening Savings Bank (SB) accounts of ineligible institutions, and

(I levy charges for non-maintenance of minimum balances in SB accounts without notifying the customers.

The same has been remitted to RBI during the F.Y. 2023-24.

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 10.37 8.96
Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 144 158
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.52 017
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 11.29 10.37

1. OTHER DISCLOSURE

a) Business ratios

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23

I) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 7.55 % 6.73 %

Il)  Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.61 % 0.76 %

Ill)  Cost of Deposits 490 % 4.55 %

IV)  Net Interest Margin 318 % 271 %

V)  Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 093 % 0.84 %

VI)  Return on Assets to working fund 0.43 % (0.57 %)
VIl)  Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in ¥ crore) 9.00 11.56
VIIl)  Profit per employee (in ¥ crore) 2.65 (0.04)
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b) Bancassurance business

The break-up of income derived from insurance business

Amount in Crore

Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
I)  Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 0.13 0.09
Il)  Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 0.86 0.68

c) Marketing and distribution

Amount in Crore

Particulars

F.Y. 2023-24

F.Y.2022-23

Income from Mutual Fund

0.00

0.00

d) Disclosures regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)

Current Year F.Y.2023-24

Previous Year F.Y.2022-23

PSLCs Purchased ¥ 700 Cr.

PSLCs Purchased ¥ 1,100 Cr.

( PSLCs General ¥ 700 Cr.)

(PSLCs General 71,050 Cr. + Micro ¥ 50 Cr.)

PSLCs Sale NIL

PSLCs Sale NIL

e) Provisions and contingencies

Amount in Crore

o

MOMENTUM

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
I) Provisions for NPI 0.00 0.00
1) Provision towards NPA (Provision made Bad and Doubtful debts) 2.00 23.00
Ill)  Provision made towards Income tax 5.70 0.60
IV)  Provision for Restructure advances (0.62) (0.50)
V) Provision against Standard Assets (0.64) 0.45
VI)  Provision for IDR (0.12) 0.28
VII)  Provision for Depreciation on SRs 10.63 28.08
VIIl)  Provision for amount receivable from USFB 144 6.37
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium
Particulars F.Y.2023-24 F.Y.2022-23
[) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 4.01 3.87
1)  Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
Note : DICGC Premium Paid upto 30.09.2024
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g) Disclosure of Advances to Directors & their relatives

Particulars F.Y. 2023-24 F.Y.2022-23

Fund-based (Advance against Fixed Deposit) 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
Disbursement during the year 0.00 0.00
Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
Outstanding at the end of the year. 0.00 0.00
Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.) 0.00 0.00

FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY For The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN 126975W)

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER) CAS.S. AMBEKAR  DR.R.N.PHATAK ADV.S.W.PATWARDHAN MR. ANANT N. KULKARNI
MEMBERSHIP NO. 033996 CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR &

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PLACE: KALYAN
DATE: June 11, 2024
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Amount in Lakh

PARTICULARS 2023-24 (%) 2023-24 (%) 2022-23 (%) 2022-23 (%)

OPERATING ACTIVITY

NET PROFIT AS PER PROFIT AND LOSS A/C 1,597.51 -2083.35

ADD: ADJUSTMENT FOR

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 570.00 60.10
PROVISION FOR DOUBTFUL DEBTS 344.08 2,937.26
AMORTISATION OF SECURITY 4725 47.47
DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS 683.36 540.16
LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 140 n.84
PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION ON SRs 1063.33 2,807.67
PROVISION FOR STANDARD ASSETS 0.00 45.00
2,709.42 6449.50

LESS :

PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 3115 21.82
DEFERRED TAX 2174 742.64
RESTRUCTURE PROVISION REVERSED 62.00 0.00

INTEREST ON INVESTMENT CONSIDERED

IN INVESTING 7,788.82 7665.90

IDR REVERSED 1.59 0.00

NOTIONAL GAIN ON ACTUALRIAL LEAVE &

GRATUITY 52.73 0.00
DIVIDEND RECEIVED 0.20 0.00
INT RECD ON INCOME TAX REFUND 91.00 0.00

INCOME TAX EARLIER SURPLUS PROVISION

REVERSED n7z7 4.80

STANDARD ASSETS PROVISION NOT

REQUIRED REVERSED 64.00 50.24

8,135.00 8,485.40

Carried Forward
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CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

PARTICULARS 2023-24 (%) 2023-24 (%) 2022-23 (%)

Amount in Lakh

2022-23 (3)
ADJUSTMENTS FOR
INCREASE/DECREASE IN RESERVE 0.00 -48.77
INCREASE/DECREASE IN DEPOSITS 3,965.17 10909.35
INCREASE/DECREASE IN INTEREST PAYABLE 5.55 0.00
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OTHER LIABILITY -242.40 18.1
INCREASE/DECREASE IN ADVANCE 8,586.09 -18,905.36
INCREASE/DECREASE IN OTHER ASSETS 1,683.30 -558.43
INCREASE/DECREASE IN INTEREST RECEIVABLE -7717 0.00
13,920.54 -8585.10
INCOME TAX PAID -475.00 -600.00
EXPENSES OUT OF FUND
SHAREHOLDERS WELFARE FUND -1.15 0.00
CO OP EDU.FUND(TRAINING) -8.54 0.00
-19.69 0.00
INCOME CREDITED TO RESERVE FUND
NOMINAL MEMBERS FEE 192 0.00
ENTRANCE FEES 431 0.00
06.23 0.00
NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 9604.01 -13,304.35
INVESTMENT ACTIVITY
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSET -922.44 -459.97
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 7.29 3.01
PURCHASE OF INVESTMENT -64558.03 0.00
DIVIDEND RECEIVED 0.20 0.00

Carried Forward
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PARTICULARS 2023-24 (3)

CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Amount in Lakh

2023-24 (%) 2022-23 (3) 2022-23 (3)
SALE/REDEMPTION OF INVESTMENT 46,055.91 9,833.33
INTEREST ON INVESTMENT 7,788.81 7,665.90
NET CASH GENERATED FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES -1,628.26 17,042.27
FINANCIAL ACTIVITY
INCREASE IN SHARE CAPITAL 823.52 379.96
INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN BORROWING 171.04 -3,712.29
DIVIDEND PAID -0.80 -707.50
NET CASH GENERATED FROM FINANCIAL
ACTIVITY 651.68 -4039.83
NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS -1,372.57 -301.91
CASH IN HAND AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 3,657.84 4,002.86
BALANCE WITH BANK AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR 36,402.59 36,359.48
40,060.43 40,362.34
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF YEAR 38,687.86 40,060.43
CASH IN HAND AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,992.69 3,657.84
BALANCE WITH BANK AT THE END OF YEAR 36,695.17 36,402.59
TOTAL 38,687.86 40,060.43
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ATTACHED FOR PRAKASH G. PATHAK & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FOR THE KALYAN JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD (FRN 126975W)
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-

CAS.S. AMBEKAR  DR.R.N.PHATAK ADV.S.W.PATWARDHAN MR. ANANT N. KULKARNI

CA PRAKASH G. PATHAK (PARTNER)

o

CHAIRMAN VICE CHAIRMAN DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR & P .
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PLACE: KALYAN DATE: JUNE 11, 2024
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BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS

( N ( N ( ) REASON OF
SR. NO. EXISTING BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS TS
(1) Registered Office The Principal and the Registered Due to Amendment in
The Principal and the Registered Office of the Bank shall be situated at MSCS Act
Office of the Bank shall be situated at “Kalyanam_astu”, Om Vijaykrishna
“Kalyanam_astu”, Om Vijaykrishna Apt, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West),
Apt, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West), District Thane, Maharashtra, PIN
District Thane, Maharashtra, PIN 421301. The e-mail address of the Bank
421301. shall be response@kalyanjanata.in.
Any change in the address shall be Any change in the address & e-mail
notified to the Central Registrar address shall be notified to the
within 15 days of its change and may Central Registrar within 15 days of its
be published in a local newspaper change and may be published in a
and shall be made by an amendment local newspaper and shall be made
to its Bye-laws after following the by an amendment to its Bye-laws
procedures laid down in the Section after following the procedures laid
11 of the Multi State Co Op Societies down in the Section 11 of the Multi
Act, 2002; with appropriate approval State Co Op Societies Act, 2002; with
fromR.B.I. appropriate approval from R.B.l.
2(IX) Definitions Central Registrar means the Central Due to Amendment in
“Central Registrar”, means the Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies MSCS Act
Registrar of Cooperative Societies appointed as per clause (f) of Article
appointed under the provisions of 243- ZH of the constitution read with
the MSCS Act, 2002; sub-section (1) of Section 4 of the
MSCS Act,2002, and includes any
Officer empowered to exercise the
powers of the Central Registrar under
sub-section (2) of that section.
2 (X1 “Co-operative Year” means the “Financial Year” means the period Due to Amendment in
period from1st of April to 31st March; from1st of April to 31st March; MSCS Act
2 (XXXI) New Insertion Co-operative Ombudsman means Due to Amendment in
the Ombudsman appointed by the MSCS Act
Central Government under Section
85 A of the Act.
N J L AN RN J
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BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS

( N ( N ( ) REASON OF
SR. NO. EXISTING BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS e e
3 (xvi) Objects & Functions To acquire, to sell, Plot, Land, Building As per RBI guidelines,
Toacquire, to sell, Plot, Land, Building and to construct, to maintain and to Urban Co-op. Banks are
and to construct, to maintain and to alter any of the Bank's building / not allowed to let out
alter any of the Bank's building / property or works necessary or accommodations. Hence,
property or works necessary or convenient for the purpose of the to follow extant RBI
convenient for the purpose of the Bank; guidelines, amendment
Bank and to let out accommodation is proposed.
in excess of its requirements;
4 (1X) Funds may be raised by the following Deleted As per RBI guidelines,
means: External Commercial Urban Co-op. Banks are
Borrowings (ECB) not allowed to raise
funds through External
Commercial Borrowings.
Hence, to follow extant
RBI guidelines,
amendment is proposed.
8(1) Maximum Borrowing Limit Maximum Borrowing Limit Due to Amendment in
The Bank shall be eligible to receive The Bank shall be eligible to receive MSCS Act
deposits, raise loans and receive deposits, raise loans and receive
grants from external sources grants provided that the total
provided that the total amount of amount of deposits and loans
deposits and loans received during received shall not exceed such
any financial year shall not exceed ten multiples as may be determined from
times of the sum of subscribed share time to time by the Central
capital and accumulated reserves, Government of the sum of the
provided further that while subscribed share capital and
calculating the total sum of accumulated reserves minus the
subscribed share capital and accumulated losses.
accumulated reserves, the
accumulated losses shall be
deducted.
& AN AN AN J
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BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS

( N ( N ( ) REASON OF

SR. NO. EXISTING BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS TS

8(3) Bank may issue non-convertible Bank may issue non-convertible To follow extant
debentures or other instruments debentures or other instruments guidelines issued by RBI
subject to the provisions of any law subject to the provisions of any law in this regard.
for the time being in force to raise for the time being in force to raise
resources for the fulfilment of its resources for the fulfilment of its
objectives to the extent of twenty- objectives.
five per cent of its paid-up share
capital.

14 (V1) Rights of Member: No right of membership shall be To have more clarity on
A member shall not have rights of exercisable until a person has paid all right of membership.
members if he is in default of any dues which are in default to the Bank
payment due to the bank as including the payment in respect of
prescribed in the Act, the Rules & the membership or has availed such
Bye-laws. minimum level of services as

specified in the byelaws from time to
time.

16 (IV) Disqualification of Membership He has made any default in payment To have more clarity on
He has made any default in payment of dues to be paid to the Bank, viz. payment of dues by the
of dues to be paid to the Bank, viz. contributions, subscriptions,
contributions, subscriptions or admission fees or any dues and /or as
admission fees and /or as decided by decided by the Board of Directors
the Board of Directors from time to fromtime to time.
time.

37(1) Chairman & Vice-Chairman The Board of Directors at its first This byelaw is about the
The Board of Directors at its first Meeting after the election of the Term of Office of
Meeting after the election of the Board shall elect a Chairman and Chairman & Vice-
Board shall elect a Chairman and Vice-Chairman from amongst the Chairman. Vacancy in the
Vice-Chairman from amongst the elected Directors. The term of office Board is inserted,
elected Directors. The term of office of the Chairman and Vice chairman inadvertently, in this
of the Chairman and Vice chairman shall be co terminus with the term of byelaw. The vacancy in
shall be co terminus with the term of elected members of the board unless the Board is inserted in
elected members of the board unless chairman or vice chairman ceases to byelaw No. 41 which is

L ) \chairman orvice chairman ceases to \be a director earlier. (This meeting/ \about Term of Office of/
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BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS

O MOMENTUM

( ( N ( ) REASON OF
SR. NO. EXISTING BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS TS
37(1) be a director earlier. (This meeting shall be presided over by the Board of Directors which

shall be presided over by the Returning Officer appointed by the is relevant to the point.
Returning Officer appointed by the Board or by appropriate authority To rectify the anomaly,
Board or by appropriate authority under the MSCS Act. If there is the said amendment is
under the MSCS Act. If there is equality of votes in the election of proposed.
equality of votes in the election of the Chairman and/or the Vice-
the Chairman and/or the Vice- Chairman of the Board of the
Chairman of the Board of the Directors, the decision will be taken
Directors, the decision will be taken by drawing lot/lots).
by drawing lot/lots). In case of any
vacancy during the tenure of the
board, if not kept vacant, the board
shall fill up the vacancy through re-
election for the unexpired term of the
board, if the unexpired term is more
than half of the tenure of the board.
39 (VIII) Powers & Functions of BOD To recruit employees through a Due to Amendment in
New Insertion transparent, objective and MSCS Act
adequately publicised competitive
process, and as per specified
educational and experience criteria
as laid down in these Bye-laws.
39 The Board of Directors may appoint The Board of Directors may appoint For administrative
(XXXI1V) Sub-committee(s) of Directors not Sub-committee(s) of Directors not convenience
exceeding seven Directors including exceeding eight Directors including
the Chairman/Vice-Chairman and the the Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer and delegate MD/CEO/GM and delegate to such
to such sub-committee(s) such sub-committee(s) such powers as it
powers as it may deem fit, subject to may deem fit, subject to the
the provisions of the Act, rules and provisions of the Act, rules and Bye
Bye laws laws
N N AN J J
SO YEars oF 312 HEPROT eeloT]
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BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS

( N ( N ( ) REASON OF
SR. NO. EXISTING BYE-LAWS AMENDMENTS TS
47 (1) Committees of the Board The Board shall constitute an Due to Amendment in
The Board shall constitute an Executive Committee and such other MSCS Act
Executive Committee and other committees or sub-committees as
committees or sub committees as may be considered necessary,
may be considered necessary, provided that other committees or
provided that other committees or sub committees, other than the
sub committees, other than the Executive Committee shall not
Executive Committee shall not exceed eight at a given point of time
exceed three at a given point of time as per the provisions of the Act, Bye
as per the provisions of the Act, Bye laws and Rules. Each committee shall
laws and Rules. Each committee shall consist of not more than eight
consist of not more than seven members. Provided that the board
members. shall constitute -
a) an Audit and Ethics Committee
b) a Committee on prevention of
sexual harassement at work place.
57 (1) Dividend The dividend declared shall be paid to Due to Amendment in
The dividend declared shall be paid to the person whose name stands as the MSCS Act
the person whose name stands as the registered share holder in the books
registered share holder in the books of the Bank on the last day of the
of the Bank on the last day of the Financial year to which dividend
co-operative year to which dividend relates.
relates.
62 Settlement of Disputes All the disputes & complaints shall be Due to Amendment in
All the disputes shall be referred to referred to arbitration & / or Co- MSCS Act
arbitration in accordance with the operative Ombudsman in
provisions of the MSCS Act 2002 & accordance with the provisions of
rules. the MSCS Act, rules & bye-laws.
66 Recruitment of Employees The Bank shall recruit employees as Due to Amendment in
New Insertion per the Recruitment Policy of the MSCS Act
Bank, approved by Board of Directors
9 JAN ) fromtime totime. JRN )
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ANNEXTURE A

Name of the Bank

The Kalyan Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd

Registered Office Address

‘Kalyanam_astu’, Om Vijaykrishna Apartment, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West) 421301

No. & Date of Registration

MSCS/CR/1272/2017

Date & No. of RBI license

20th Aug. 1988 UBD/MH/980P

Area of Jurisdiction

Entire state of Maharashtra & Gujarat

Particulars for the year ended

31 March, 2024

No. of Branches Including H.O. 44
Number of Members (A) Regular 64,973
(B) Nominal 8,040 Borrowing Members : 1,217
Non Borrowing Members: 6,823
VATV
Paid up Share Capital 7 11579.15
Total Reserves & Funds T 27848.36
Deposits: Saving 39323234
Current ¥18018.36
Fixed 322424791
Advances: Secured ¥184925.70
Unsecured ¥ 22392.56
Total % of Priority Sector 94.66 %
% of Weaker Section to priority sector 7.38 %
Borrowing ¥ 202717
Investments ¥ 87855.22
Overdues % (Percentage) 337 %
Working Capital ¥ 3713221
Profit for the year ¥ 1597.51
Audit Rating B
Total Staff 603
Sub Staff 101
Other Staff 502
Productivity per employee 7900.19
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Banco Blue Ribbon Indian Banking
Award 2023 Summit & Award 2024

Best Technology Award

After 5 decades of

Best Digital Co-Operative Bank

progressive banking

we embrace the new
oo oo parays begining of The Kalyan
Banking Award 2023 Janata Sahakari Bank.
Looking Forward at the
next 50 years, we aim to

Update our Technology,

Best Audit Initiative

Upgrade our Services &

Upscale our Operations,

Best Lead Generation Initiative

ensuring enhanced

customer experiences

, and sustainable growth.
Bharat Ratna Sahakarita Sanman 2024

Head Office : “Kalyanam _astu”, Om Vijaykrishna
Apartment, Adharwadi, Kalyan (West) - 421 301.

WINNER
This awar

Regional Office : Survey No. - B 55 [ 7, Maharshi

Best NPA Management

Karve Stree Shikshan Sanstha, Karvenagar
Bus Stop, Karve Nagar, Pune - 411 052.

Best Risk Management Initiative

€ kalyanjanata.in f X KJSBank



